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Chanered Accountarnits
Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the Financial Statements of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited ["the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Prolit
and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes [n Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the fnancial statements,
including a  summary of significant accounting policies and  other  explanatory
information.(hereinafter referred to as "the financial statements™).

2. Inour epinien and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesald financial statemients give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
{"the Act”) in the manner so fequired and give a true and falr view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted tn Indla, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
Mirch 31, 2019, its profit, changes in equity and its rash Aows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under
section 143(10) af the Act Our responsibilities under these Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in aceordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants ol India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained s
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

4. Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 15 1o the financial sratements regarding the pending application made by
the Compady beforg the Natonal Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) for revision of its [inancial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2008 and the restntement of the comparative for reasons:
stated therein. Our opinion on the fintacial statements is not modified v respect of this matter.

Ln

Key Aadit Matters

Key audit marters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Apancial statements of the current period. Thése matters wire
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinlon thereon, and we do nof provide a separate opinion on these matters. We hive
determined that there are no Key Audit Matters to communicate in ot report.
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Other Information

6. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The other
Information comprises the information {ncluded in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, Carporate Social Responsibility Report & Shareholder's Information, but does
not include the financlal statements and eur auditor’s report therean,

7. Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the ather information and we do hot
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, In doing sa,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge olitained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. I based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this ather information: we are required ro report that fact We have nothing (o
report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

fi. The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash fows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principlés generally accepted in Indip, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assers of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
ather irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implemeantation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial codtrols, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

9. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability ta continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to goi ng
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unléss management either Intends to
llquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the Company's financial reporting
process,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

10. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financlal statements as a
whale are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditer’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance.
hut is not @ guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detsct @
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or In the aearegate, they cauld reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users takén on the basis of these financial statements.

Confmunsion sheaf
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11. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise prafessional judgment and maintain
professional seepticism throughout the audit We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obitain
Audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk af
not detscting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is highar than for ane resulting

from error, as fraud may Involve collusion, forgery, intentionsl omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal contral.

» Obtain an understanding of mternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we
are also responsible [or expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial contrals system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
dccounting and, baséd on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubit on the Company's ability to
continue as 3 going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statemerits
or, if such disclosures are inadequate; to modify our opinion. Our' conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's repart. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overnll presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in 3 manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scape and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide these charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, rélated safeguards,

Frum the matters communiested with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the andit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determing that a matter should not be communicated in our report becayss
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest henefits of such communication.

Contnuanon sneat,
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

12, As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the oxtent applicable.

13. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

4] We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of sur audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kepr hy the
Company so far as [t appears from gur examination of those books:

¢] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changes in Equity dealtwith by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indlan Accounting
Standurds prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

el On the basis of the written representations received [rom the directors as on March 31,
2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 frem being appoloted as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

F]  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Reportin *Annexure B";

g) With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor's Repart in accordance
with the requirements of section 197( 16) of the Act, as amended.

I our upinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company has not paid any remuneration to any of its directors during the year,
Hence, the requirement of the Company for compliance under this section Is not
applicable,

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion-and to the
best of our intormation and according to the explanations given to us:

L. The Company has disclosed the lmpact of pending litigation as ar March 31, 2019 on
its financial position in its Anancial statements - Refer Note 4 on contingent labilities
to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresesable losses.

Conminsahinn sheol
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iii. There were no amounls which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31,
2019.

For Pathak H.D, & Associates
Charterad Accountants
Firm Registration No, 107783W

Vishal D. Shah
Partner
Membership No. 119303

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 28, 2019

Cantinuatlon shaet;
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Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to under the section "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements " of our
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2019.

(1) (a) The Company Is maintaining proper records showing full partivulars, Including quantitative
details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment,

(b} As informed to us, the Property, Plant and Byuipment are physically verified by the
Management aceording to a phased program designed to cover all the Items over g period of
three years which, In our opinion, |s reasonable having regard to the size of the Company
and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, @ portion of the fixed assets has been
physically verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies
hetween the hook records and the physical inveatory have heen noticed.

(€] The tithe deed of immovable property, as disclosed in Note 3.1 on' the Property, Plant and
Equipment and Immovable property tlassified under the Finance lease reczivable in Note
3.3 () to the firancial statements, are held in the name of the Company

Lii) The physical verilication of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year, The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
inventory as compared to the book records were not materal. In our opinion, the frequency
of verification |s reasonable.

(1) Imour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm, limited Habllity
partnerships or ather party covered in the register maintained under Section 189 ofthe Act,
Aceordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(iil) (a), (b) & {¢) of the Order are not
applicable,

[iv] Based on information and explapation given to us in réspect af lpans, investments,
guarantees and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185
and 186{1) of the Act. Further, as the Company is engaged in the business of providing
infrastructural facilities, hence the provisions of Section 186 [except for sub-section (1)) are
not applicable to it

(vl It our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations givan to us, the Company
has not accepred any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 (o 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed there under.

(vi) We have broadly reviewsd the baoks of acchunt maintained by the Company in respect of
products where, pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government of India, the
maintenance of cost records has been preseribed under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Act, and are of the aplnion that prima facle, the prescribed accounts and records have been
made and maintained. 'We have not, however, made a detalled examination of the records
witha view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

Cominpation shent
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Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Anditors’ Report

Referred to under the section "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements " of our
Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019.

(vitl (4] According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, in our apinlon, except [or dues in respect of Income tax, the
Company s generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state Insurance, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess
and other material statutory dues as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

(1) According to the information and explanations given tn us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, Goods and Service
tax, customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues except for ncome tax as at
March 31, 2019 ampunting for o perind of more than six months from the date they
bueamae payable. In respect of Inooiie Tax dugs ol Re 15871 lakhs for the financial year
2017-18 refer note 15 of the [nancial statements,

() According to the information and eésplanations given to us and the records of the
Company examlined by us, the particulars of dues of Income Tax as at March 31, 2019
wilch has not been deposited on account of dispute as under -

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to Forum where the
Statue Dues (Rupeesin which the dispute is pending
lakhs) amount
= relates
Income Tax Act, | Income Tax b6 AY2013-14 | Income Tax Appellite
1961 Tribunal, Mumbai
Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 65 AY 2014-15 [ Income  Tax Appeliate
1961 Tribunal, Mumbai
Income Tax Act, | locome Tax ann. AY Z2016-17 Commissioner ol lneome:
1961 Tax (Appeals), Mumbal

(viilh  According to the records of the Company examingd by us and the tnformation and
explanation given to us, the Company has not availed any loans from financal institutions,
debenture holders and government, In respect of barrowings from banks as on March 31,
2019, the Company has not defaulted its repayment of its dues to hanks, however, there
were delays in repayment of its duss during the year. The details of delays during the year is
asunder;

Ganfinganion shoal.
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Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to under the section "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements * of our
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financlal statements for the vear ended March 31, 2019,

Particulars Principal Interest
During the vear ended | During the year ended
Sr.no. Name of Lender March 31, 2019 March 31,2019
Amount Amount
[Rupees | Maximum | (Rupees | Maximum
in lakhs) days in lakhs) days

Rupee Term Loan

State Bank of [ndia 11,573 60 1210 47

Syndicate Bank 2359 Bl 10030 75

IDBI Bank Limited b1 6% fall 3,057 T
1 Bank ol Barbda 71 18] $1() 76

State Bank of Mysare 357 i) 246 75

1CIC1 Bank 5000 B4 1,038 %]

Funjab Natlonal Limited 755 23 366 76

Axis Bank Limited _| 9375 6] 518 40

Total 36,349 10,875

External Commercial Borrowings

Syndicate Bank - Londan 222 25 76 23
i Allahabad Bank - Hong Kong 222 42 76 40

IDB] Bank Limited- Dubai 520 25 159 25

Axis Bank - Hong Kong 1,769 85 637 Hd

ICICI Bank - Bahrain 4407 47 1,909 67

Total 7.140 2,897

Grand Total (1 +11) 43,489 13,772

(EVY The Company has not raised any money by way of Initipl public offer or further public offer
(Including débt instruments), in our opinion, and according ' the information and
explanations given to us, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they
were raised,

{%) During the course of ourexaminstion of the bopks and records of the Company, carried out
tn actordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in Indin, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or emplovees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the
Management

(xi) The Company has not paid managerial remuneration. Therefore, provision of elause 3(x1) of
the arder is not applicable to the Company.

Continuation shaet
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Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to under the section "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements * of our
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company
Limited on the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2019,

(xi) As the Company Is nol a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the
provision of Clause 3(xil) of the Order are not applicabile to the Company,

(xitl}  Accirding to the information aml explamations given 16 us and based on sur examination of
the racaords of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and saction 188 of the Act where applicable,

The detalls of related party transactions as required under 24, Related Party Disclosures
specified under Section 133 of the Act, have been disclosed in the financial statements

(xiv)  During the year, the Company has not made any prefereatial allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentares and hence the pravision of clause 3{xiv)
of the Order i not applicabile to the Company,

fxv] Ateording to the information and explanations given Lo us and based on aur examination of
the recurds ol the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected to its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order
isnot applicable.

(xvi}  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934 Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 [xvi) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

For Pathak I, D, & Associates
Chartered Avcountants
Firm’s Registration No 107783W

Vishal b.Shah
Partner
Membership Ne.119303

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2019

Crrrlinuation shopt
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Annexure “B 1o Independent Auditors” Report

Referred to under the section “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements™ of our
Independent Auditors® Repart of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
on the Anancind statements for the vear ended Mareh 31, 2019

Repart on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 af the Act

I We have oudited the inermal Anbteml Sontrald with reférenee (o he fnanein) Slatements of Rosa Power
Supply Company Limited (*the Company™) as of March X1, 2019 in conjunction with our sudit of the
financidl statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Muanagement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

1 The Company's management ks responsible for establishing and maintaining imernal fisancial controls
beseeel on the futernal control with reference to finaneial smtements criteria established by the Copmpany
considering the essennial components ol intermal contral stited n the Guidatice Note on Aadit of Internal
Finaneial Controls Over Finunes] Reporting issced by the Institdte of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAT, These responsililities include the design, implementation and maintenanee of adequate jmerns|
finingial contrels that were ppemting effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adharence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of s assers, the preventiod und
detection of frauds snil ermors, the aceuracy and completeness of the accounting records, und the timely
preparation of relinble tinaneial information. as required under the Act

Auditors” Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is o express an opinion on the Company's intermal financial contrals with reférencs (o
fimaneinl stat¢iments of the Company based on our audit, We condusted our audii in aceordance wilh the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under sectiom 1430100 of the Act ta the extent
applicable to an auwdit of internul Hoanclal controls, both applicable 1o an audit of internal financial
controls and hoth issued by thee TCAL Those Standards and the Guidnoce Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtuin neasonable assurance about whether
adequate irrernal financinl controls with reference o financinl statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to ohtain audit evidence about the sdequacy of the imernal
finaneial conmrals system with reference to financial statements apd their operating effectiveness: Our
audit of internal finaneial controds with selference o finonetal starements: inctuded obtaining an
mnderstanding of internal fmgneal controls with reference ro financinl statements, assessing the visk that
amatenal weakness exists, and resting and evaluatmg the design and operating effectiveness of inlermal
control hased en the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judsement,
inchuding the pssessment of the risks of muoterial nuisstazement of the finaneial statements, whether due
1o i orermor.

L

We believe that the audit evidence we hiwe obtained is safficient and appropriate w provide a basis for
our audie dprod o the Company’s internal findncial controls svstem with reference 10 financia!l
sUMCmenis.

(oentinuation sheEst
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Amnexure ‘B’ to Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to under the section “Report on other legal and regulatary requirements™ of our
Independent Auditors” Report of even date to the members of Rosa Power Supply Compuny Limited
on the financial statements for the vear ended Mareh 31, 2019

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

i A company’s internil finuncial control with relerence to fimancial sitements is a process deslaned to
provide reasonable assmance regarding the relinbility of finareiul reportlng and the pt'Ep.:umh:m af
financial statements for extemnl purposes b accordunve with genermlly aceepted accountng principles,
A compieny's botersal financisl codrol with reference to financin! statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain te the mininténance of records thit, 1 reasonable dewil, pecurtely and fairly
reflect the wansactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide ressonable assurance
that transactions are revorded as necessary o permiil preparation of financial statements i accordance
with gengrally acgepred accounting prineiples, and that reecipts and expenditares of the company nre
beng made only in aceordance with autherisations of management and duectors of the company: and
149 provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely deteetion of unauthorised acquisition.
use, or dispoaition of the company's nssets thar could hpyve nomaterinl effect on the finaneial satements.

Inberent Limirations of Internal Finanecinl Controls with reference to financial statemoents

7. Beeaise of the inherent limimtions of intemal finahcial controls with reference w fnancial satements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper managemen! overnde of controls, marerial
mitsstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and nat be detented. Also, projections of any evalumion
of the internal finunelal controls with reférence to Ananclal stitement to famure periods are subject 1o the
risk thut the internal fimancial control with refersnce to fingncial statements may become inadeguate
because of changes i conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriprite,

Opinion

8 In our opinion, the Company hag. o all materral respects: an adequate internal thaneinl eontrols svsiem
with reference to financial statements and such internal Grareinl controls with reference 10 financial
statements were aperating effectively as ut March 31, 2019, based on the Internal control with reférencd
to financidl stnements oriteria established by the Company considering the essential compotients of
internal ¢ontrol stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Repurting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accouinmnts of ludb

For Pathuk H.D, & Associates
Firmi Registration Number: [077RIW
Chartered Accoumtan|s

Vishal 1), Shah
Parner
Membership Number; 12303

Place: Mumbai
Drave: May 282019
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Balance Sheel as at March 31, 2019

Rupees In lakhs

As at
March 31, 2018

As at*
March 31, 2018

Particulars Mote
ASSETS
Mon-currant assats
Proparty plant and equlpmant 31
Irtangible assets 32
Financial aszsis
Investments 3.3(a)
Loans 3.3(b)
Finance ieaso roonivabies 3.3(c)
Cither nen-curment assets 34
Total
Currant assets
Invantories 35
Financial assets
Trode recaivables 3.8{a)
Zesh and cash equivalants 3.6ib)
Bank batances other than cash and cach equivalents: 3.8(c)
Loans 1.6(d)
Financs iesse mosivahblss 3.3{c)
Qither curment Bsssts T
Total
Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capilal RE
Other aguity
Instriments entirely equity n nature 28
Reserves and surplus 310
Tatal
Liabilities

MNon-gurrent liabilities
Fingncial liebilites

Basrowings i11ia)
Other financlal lisbilites 341
Provisions a2
Deferred tax iabilites (net) 313
Other non-currsnl llabiliies 114
Total

Current liabillties
Financial liabilties

Barrowings 3.45(a)
Trads payables
(1} Total sutzanding dues af micro and small enteiprises
(i) Total ouzanding dues of other than (1) above a.15(h)
iner financial labilibes 348(c)
Othier current labllites 118
Frovisions T
Current tax lizbliities 318
Total
Total Equity and Lisbilities
Significant accounting policies 2
MWotes to financial siestemenis 1to 26

“Restajed (Rafer nole 15)
Tha geetmpanying notes are an Infagral part of thase financlsl siatements

&1 587
1 %
47,543 47845
2 2
453,131 473,551
163 401
507,757 522431
32,401 10797
B0,204 80108
629 33
3,088 2847
300,890 35621
29,872 37 Ti3
6,682 656
453,547 450,054
955,704 1,011,485
42,441 42 441
42 42
£12,008 81 802
454,431 434, 285
181,651 245,758
- 160

i 561
83426 84,703
2,699 3,290
268,727 335,440
127,180 126,540
4,774 10,152
78,418 88402
™ 676

T 68
21,306 15,880
232,486 241,720
955,704 1,011,495
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For Pathak H.D. & Associates
Chartgred Accouniznie
Firm Ragleiration Mo 1067783W

Wishal D Shah
Parinar
Membostup Mo, 119303

Plice: Murihal
gl May 28 2018

For and on hehall of the Board of Dirgoior

Shrikant D Kulkam]
Dlirsciar
DIN B&T 35345

Eg; ok Knghardas KXthavat

D.J Kakatia
Rirectar
PR g 5%

Karmdsh Mishra
Chigl Finmrmak Cifipsr

BT Jangid =
Company Secietary and Manoger
Mamhamhip No, AZB018

Flece: Mumbai
Trmta Wiy 6, 2018



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018

Rupees In lakhs

Yearanded Year ended®

Particutare Note _ March 31,2018  March 31, 2018
Revanue frorm aperations 3,19 241,482 32e.012
Other Intome 3.20 571 453
Total Income 242 033 326,465
Exponses:

Cosl of fuel consumad (Raefcr note 20) 102,930 183,356

Employes benefils expenss 3. 4,054 4,107

Finance costs 322 43,884 47 867

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 3.1 80 20

Other expansss 3.2% 16,575 16,756
Total expenses 167,542 257 (196
Frofit before excepllonal tems and fax 74,491 74,368
Exceptional llems

Exponses | Raler nols B) 48,205 -
Profit before tax 25.2B6 74,360
Tax expanse:

Current tax 5,440 15,871

Daforred tax (1.277) ang

Income tax for eadier years - (322
Profit for the year (A) 21,114 56,520
Other Comprehensive Incomel/(expenses)
ltems that will not be reclassifled to profit or loss _

Remeasurements nel defined benefil plan (nel) { Refer note T{c)(il)) (23} i}
Other Comprahensive Income | (expenses) for the year [B) (23) B0
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B) 21,091 56,580
Eamnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 each)

- Baslc 4.96 13.79

= Diluted 4.84 13.78

{Refer note 10)
Significan! acoounling palicies 2
Motes on financial stalemenis 110 26

* Restated {Refer note 15)

The accomparnying notes are an integral part of thess financial statements,
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limitsd
Cash Flow Stalament for the yearended March 31, 2019

(Al

(8)

(€)

Rupess in lokhs

Yoar onded Year onded®
Particulars March 31, 2018 Mareh 31, 2018
Cash flow from Operating Activilios
Wet Profit befom las 25,286 74,369
Adjusted far
Intensst and Other fnancs cost 43,684 47 B57
Depreciation and-amortisatinn experses 80 20
Advanoe wriltan off 183 -
Interest Incomea (208) (220)
Inlar corporaia depast writien off 40,205 .
Amortisstion of forex l5es 5727 3287
Operaling Profit before working capitel changes 124,167 125,204
Changes in Warking Capital,
lIncrase) f decrsnss in \rmde reteivebles i5) 15,204)
(Increases) { decreass in Invantorids {24,684) 24 bea
(Increase) | decraase in linanci) and ofer assets (8,028) 3,694
Incresse ! (decrease) In trade and othar llabilitles (6,001) (17,643
Increase ! (decrease) In prevision for graluity and leave encaghmant 160 166
(Increase) | decrease in legse raceivables 28,201 23,372
{5,357) 26,358
Taxes pald (net of relunds) {23) {14,573}
MNetl cash generated from operating aclivities 11B.787 137.079
Cash flow from Invasting Actlvities
Paymants for Property, plant apd equipmant {1.B51) {1,760)
Inter corporats deposits glvan o the Holding Company (17,257) 167 840
Inter corporate deposils refunded by the Holding Compgany 23,619 38,203
inler corporate deposits glvan o Associals Company {220) -
Intar corporate deposts reiunded by Associeate Comparty 160 -
Margin Money | Deposits for g perind of mara than three months (141} 3678
Interest rocelved 208 334
Net cash generated froml{used in) invesiing activities 4,544 27,194)
Cash flow from flnancing Activities
Repayment of long term borowings (60.746) (62.277)
Procesds/{repayment) of shor lem bormowings 640 {1,125)
Interest and other finance tost paid (42,927} (46,285}
Met cash generated from/{used in) financing activities (123,023) {110,386)
Net Increase/{decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) 288 (502)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year:
Bank Balance - Current Account n B33
Caszh and Cash equivalents at the ond of the year:
Bank Halanea - Currant Account 629 a3

The accompanying noles are an integral pan of these financial statemants
Moter

Thit cagh flow sislement hes besn prepared under the inditact mathod as sat out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS

) " Sintemant of cagh fiows"
* Restated (Rofor note 15)
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Rosa Fower Supply Company Limited

Statemant of Changas in Equity far the year ended March 31, 2018

A. |Enulty share capital (Refer pote 3.8) Rupees in lakhs
Balance as-at March 31, 2018 A7 441
Chznges inanuly shor capiol -
Balance as at March 31, 2019 42441
B. [Instrument entirely oguity in nature (Refer Note 3.8)
Compulsary convertiblo redesmable non-cumilative
raference shares (CORPS) Fupees In ldkhs
Balance as at March 51, 2018 AZ
Charigas in CCRPS a
Balanoe an ot March 31, 2019 47
i
G, Diher Eguity
Rupses in lakhs
Reserves snd surplus Total
Securilles Fomlgn currercy Retainat
mremiuim imonelicy llom eamings
Partlculars transiation
difference
eocount
{Batance #= a1 Ap 1, 2007 116.088 (10 683} 224847 330, P50
Profil far the year - 58,520 5R.500
|Cther Commeahanshon Incoma for the year (net) a0 an
Tatal Comprehansive Income for the vear - 58,580 58,580
Additlens during the year - f2249| . (239
Amrtization dunng 15 w@ar - 3269 - 3,208
Balance o at March 29, 2018° 116,088 [7.713) FHAART 101,802
Profil i1 [5e year . - 21,114 21174
Qitier Gomprehanpive inconms | (aepenaes ) for the yoar - . (23 (23)
Additions duting the yesr (5975) - (6.876)
Ammnoriestion during the pesr - 5,080 - 5,000
Balance s al March 31, 2018 116,066 {8,558) 304,518 412,007

* Hetfated (Refer nots 15)
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Rosa Fower Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements a= of and for the year ended March 31, 2012

1)

2]

General information

Rosa Power Supply Company Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Reliance Power Limiled, haz sal up 2 Pawer
Project of 1,200 Mega Watt (MW) at Shahjahanpur distiot, Uttar Pradesh. The enfire power generated is beirig sold to
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) as per the lerms of Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) read wilk
the regulation issued by Ultar Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission {(UFERC),

The Company is a public limited Company and |8 incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of tho
Companies Act. The registered office of the Company Is located at 3™ Floor, South Wing, Reliance Canire, Near
Prabhat Colony, O Western Express Highway, Santacruz (East), Mumbal — 4000585,

These financial stalements ware authorlsed for wssue by the Board of Directors on May 28, 2019,

Significant accounting policies and critical accounting estimates and Judgements:

2.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies

The prncipal accounting policles applied In the preparation of these financial stataments are set oul bolow, These
poticizs have bean consisienlly applied lo sl the years presentad, unless atherwise stated,

{a} Basls of preparation:
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Company have been prapared in aceordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{"Ind AS") natified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and ralevant provisions. of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Acl’). The policies se! oul below have been consistenlly applisd during the year
presented, unfess otharwise stated

Functional and preseniation currency

The financial statements are presanted in ‘Indian Rupees’, which is also the Group's functional currency. All
amaunls are roundad lo the neames! lakhs, unless olhenyise stalsd.

Historical cost convention
The financial staternents have been prepaced under the historical cost convention, as modified by the Tollowing:

» Certain financlal assats and financial liabiities at fair value;
« Defined banefil plans — plan asseis that are measured at fair value.

Fair valua measurament

Fair valug s the price that would be recelved to sell-an assel or paid to transfer & kability.in an orderly transaction
between markat parficipanis al the measuremien| date. The Company uses valuafion technigues that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient dala ara available 1o measure fair valuz, maximizing the
use of relevant obsarvable inputs and minimising the use of unchservabla inpuls

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed n the fnancial statements are catagorised
within the fair value hierarchy, desocribed &s follows, hased on the lowest level inpul that is significant 1o the fair
value megsurement as a whola:

»  Level 1 —Quoled (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for idantical assets or llabllities

» Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that |5 significant o the fair value
measurament is directly or indiroctly cheervable

» Level 3 — Valuation fechniques for which the lowest level input that s significant 1o the fair value
measurement |s Wnobservabla

Current vis-a-vis non-current classification

The gssets and labillies reporied in the balance shest are classifled on 2 “cufrentnon-currenl bagis", with
separale reporting of assets held for sale and liabillies. Gurren| assets, which include cash and cash aquivalants,
are assels that are intended o be realised, sold or consumed during the normal operting cycle of the Company
ar in the 12 months foliowing the balance sheet date; current lisbliities are llabilities that are expected to be
seftied during the nomal oparting cycle of the Company or within the 12 months Tollowing the close of the
fimancial year, The deferred ax assets and llabillies are classified 8s non-current asssts and labillties.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Neotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

b} Recent accounting pronouncements and new standards:
New standards or interpretations issuad but not yet effective

Tha Company will apply the following standand for the first ime for ls annusl reporfing pariod commenning 1°
Aprll, 2018:

Ind AS 116 — Leases

ind AS 116 ° Leasas’ was nolilied on March 30, 2019 and It replaces Ind AS 17 Leases. Ind AS 116 is effactive
for annual perads beginning on or after April 1, 2019, it sets out the principles for the recognifion, measuramant,
presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance
eheet model similar to the accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17. Lessor accounting under Ind A5 116 s
substantially unchangad from today’s accounting undar Ind AS 17

Ind AE 116 requims lessees and lessors o make more extensive disclosures than undar Ind AS 17. The
Compary isin process of evaluating 1he requirements of the standard and its impact on lis financial stalements,

Cn March 30, 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs (MCA) natified certain other amendments to Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS), as below, a5 parl of the Companles (Indian Accounting Standards) Second
Amendments Rules, 2019, These ethar amendmenis coma into force on Aprill 01, 2018,

Ind AS - 12 “Income laxes”, Appendix C - Uncerlainty over Income tax treatments

The appandix explaing how o determine fhe probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tax
ireatment, or group of tax treatments. that the companies hava used or plan to use in their income tax filing which
has 1o be considered o compute the most likely amount ar the sxpected value of the tax trestrment when
determining taxable profit (lax loss), tax bases, unused lax losses, unused tax cradits and tax rates.

Ind A5 - 12 “Income taxes"™

The amendment clanifies that an antity shall recognize the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss:
other comprehensive income or equity according to-whare the entity onginally recegnized those past transactions
ar evaents.

Ind AS — 19 "Employee benefits", Plan amendment, curtailment or setilamant

The amendmesnts requirg an entity!
. lo use updated assumpbions 16 delermine ourrent senvive cosl and nel Intergst for the remainder of the
perind afier a plan amendment, curtallment or settlement; and '

. o recognize In profit or loss as pan of past service cosl, or @ gain or loss on settiement, any teduction in
& surplus, even if thal surplus was nol previously recogmized bacause of the Impact of the asset calling.

Ind AS - 23 “Borrowing costs”

The amandmants clanify that if a specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related qualifying assst is ready
for ity intendad use or salg, it becomes pant of general borrowings.

The effective date for adoplion of amendments as per Companios (Indian Accounting Standards) Second
Amendment Rules, 2019 is annual pariods heginning on or after Apdl 01, 2018, The Company will adopt the
standard an Aprl 01, 2018 and is In the process of evaluating the impact on account of aboye amendmeant on its
fnancia statemants and will accordinuly consider the same from pariod baginning Apnl 01, 2019,

Recent accounting pronouncements

Change due to transition to Ind AS 118- Revenue from Contract with Customers The Ministry of Carporate
Affairs (MCA) has nolified the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Amendmant Rules, 2018 on 28th March
2018 which Includa Indian Accounting Standaed (Ind ASY 115 in respedt of ‘Revenus from Contracts with
Cuslomers’ which has replaced inter alia, the existing Ind AS 18 'Revenue’ and s mandatary for reporting periods
Beginning on or after 15t April 2018,

The Caompany has applied Ind AS 115 prospactivaly,



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended March 31, 2012 (continuad)

(€] Property, plant and equipment;

(d)

le)

(7)

Al ftams of Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are stated at cost net of recovarable laxes, duties. trade
discounts and rebates; less acocumulated depreciation and impalrment loss, if any, The cost of PPE comprises af
ts purchase price and capitalised borrowing costs, intluding any cost direclly attributable 1o bringing the assets 1o
thelr warking condition for their intented wsa,

Subsaquant costs are Included in the assel's cammying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
orlly when it i prabable that future aconomic benedits associated with the e will low ta the Company and the
cast of the item can ba messured reliably. The carrving amount of any component accounted (dr ae o Separate
assel Is derscoanisad when raplaced, All repairs and mainlenance aro charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
during (ke reparting persd in which they arg inourred,

Spare paris are recognised when they meatl the definiion of PPE, ofherwise. such iems mre clossified as
Inventory,

Depreciation methods, estimated usaful lives and residual value:

Depreciation cn PPE is provided lo the extent of depreciable amount on Stralght Line Msthod (SLM) basad on
vsalul lives of the following assets as prescribed n Parl C of Schadule || {o the Companies Acl, 2013,

Particulars Estimated useful lives
Buildings G0 yoars

Motor vehicles B years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Computers 3 Years

Furnifure and Fldurs 10 Years

Eslimaled usaeful lives, rosidual values and depreciation methods: are reviewed annually, taking info aceount
commercial and |echnological obsclescence as well as normal waar and tear and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriates

Intangible asseis:

(i) Intangible assets are stated al cost of scquisition net of récoverable taxés less actumulaied amorization !
depletion and impaiment loss, (f any. Tha cost comprisss of purchase price. bomowing costs and any cost
direclly altibulable (o bringing the assst o i working condition for the intended use,

(ii}. Expanditura incurred on acquisition of intangitle assets which are nol ready o use al the reparting daie is
disclosed undar “Infangible assals under development”.

Amortisation:

Amorisation is chamed on & sraighl-ing basls over the estimated useful fives. The estimate usslul lite and
amarisation method are reviewsd al the &nd of sach annual reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
the estimate being accounied for on a prospachive basis.

Computer software is amortised over an estimated uselul life of 3 years.
Impalrment of non-financial assets:

Assels which are subject to depreciation or amortisation are tested for Impairment whenever evants of changes
in circumstances Indlcate that the carmying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment losa is recognised for
tha amount by which the assel's carmying amount exceeds s recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the
highar of an assel's fair value less costs of disposal and value In use. For the purposes of assessing nTipAimEni,
Bssels are grouped at the [owest levels for which, they are separately identiiable cash inflows which ara largaly
independent of the cash inflows from olher assets or group of assets (cash-genemling unlls). Non-financial
assels thal suffered impairment am reviewed for possible reversal of the impaimment at the end of sach reporting
period,

Trade Receivable:

Trade rece|vables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently maasured at amortised cost using the
effectiva Interes! methad, less provision for impaiment



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

(g} Financial Instruments:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise 1o a financial assel of one entity and a financial lability or
equity instrumant of anather entily.

I

iii.

Cilass|fication

The Company classifies iis Tnancial assats in the following messuremenl categarigs:

* lhose to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, of thraugh
profil er lpss), and

# |hose messured 2l amordlsed sost

The classification depands on the enlily's business modal for managing the financial asssts and the
contraclual terms of the cash flows,

Fur assets measured al fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded In profit or loss or other
comprahansive income, For investments in debt instrumants, this will depend on the business madel in which
the Investment Is held. The Company has electsd to account for Investments in equity instruments of faliow
subsidiaries at eost in its financial stalements.

The Company reclassifies debt investmants whan and only when its business mode! far managing those
assets changes.

Measuremant

At initial recognition, the Company measures @ financial asset al s fair value plus, In the case of a financial
assat not at fair value through profitor loss, tansaction costs that are dirsctly atirdbutable to the acquisition of
the financial assal. Transaction costs of finencial assats camied a1 fair value through profit or loss am
expenzed in profit or loss

Debt instruments

Subsequent maasurement of debt instruments depands on (he Company's business mode! for managing the
assal and the cash flow characterstics of the assel. Thare are lhres measursmen| categanies (nto which the
Company classifies its dabl insfrumants:

Amortisad cost

Assets that arg held for collection of contractun!l cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments
of pringipal and intsrest are measurad at amorised cosl A galn o loss on & debt investment that is
subsaquently measurad Al amortised cost is recognised in profit or loss when the ssset is derecognised or
impalred. Interest incoma from those financial assets (s included in finance income using the effoctive interast
rale method.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FYDCH)

Assels that aro held for callection of contratiual cash flows and for selling the financial assels, whaere the
agsets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measurad al FVOG!, Mavemenits in
the carrying amount are taken through QCH, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, Interest
revenue and forelgn exchange gains and losses which are recognisad in profil and logs. When the finanoa!
asset Is deracognised, (he cumulslive gain or loss previously recognised in OC| is reclassified from aquily to
statement of profit or loss and recognised in other gaing/ (losses). Interes! income from these financizl assets
Is Included in other incomie using the effective interest rale mathod.

Fair value through profit or lass {(FVPL)

Assats that do nol meet the enteria for ameorfised cost or FYOC| are measured at FVPL. A gain or loss on a
debil Investment thal Is subsequently measured at (sir value through profit or Inss is recognised in profit or
loss in the pariod In which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets 5 included in other income.

Equity Investments

The Company subsequently measures gl equity invesiments in fellow subisidisdes af cost. Dividends fram
such inveslments are recognised In profit or loss as ofher income when the Company’s raht to recgive
paymants is established

Impalrment of Financial Assets:

Thie Company assesses on a forward lwoking basis the expeciled credil losses associated with fis ssesls
camed al amotised cost The impairment methodology applied depands on whelher thare has been &
significant inerease in credil risk.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial siatements for the year ended March 31, 2012 (centinued)

For trade recaivables only, tha Company sppiiss the simplifiod approach permittsd by Ind A% 100 'Finanaial
Instruments’, which require expected lifelime losses to be recognised from initial recegnition of the
recalvalies.

Derecognition of Finanoial Azsels:
A financial aseest |2 derecognisad only whan

= Tha Company has imnstared tha nghts o recaive cash fiows from the Trancal ssset or
= ralaing the conbractual nghts to recalve the cash flows of the financial asset, out BEsumes a contrectual
abligation lo pay the cash Rows Lo one or mare meciplants.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all
rishs and rewards of ownarship of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial assel is derecognised.
Where the anlily has nol Iranslerred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assal, the
financial assef |s not derecognisad. Whers |he entity has nelther lransferrad & financlal assel nor retsins
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised Iif the
Company has ot retained control of the financial asset. Whera the Company retains control of the financial
assel, the assal is continued o be recognised 10 the extent of continuing Involvement in the finantial assel,

Income recognition:

Inlerast inoorma

Interest Income from debt instruments |8 recognised using the effective intorost rate method, The affactive
intarest rate i5 the rale that exaclly discounts estimated fulure cash receipts through the expected life of fhe
financia| assel 1o the gross carrying amount of & financial assel. Whils caloulating the effsctive inlerest rots,
the Company estimates fhe expected cash fiows by considering all the contractual terms of the Mnancial
instrument but does not considar the expacted credil lnsses,

Divictend

Dividends ame recognised in profil or loss only when the rght to recelve payment |s established, it is probable
lhal the ecanomic benafits associated with he dividend will flow {o the Company, and the amourt of tha
dividend can be measured aliably.

(h) Contributed equity:

Enquity shares are classifiod as equity. Incremental posts directly attributabile to the issue of new shares or optigns
are shown in eguily as a deduction, net of tax, from (he procesds.

{1} Financial liabilities:

ii.

jit.

Classification as debl or equity

Debt and equily instruments issued by fhe Company are classifisd as either financial liabilities or ss squity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arangements and the definition of a finanaia! liability and an
equily instrument,

An equity Instrument s any contract thal evidences 2 residual imterest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its labilities.

Initial recognition and measuremeant

All financial liabilties are recognised intially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, nel ol directly atiributable transactlon costs.

The Company's financial |isbililies include trade and other payables, loan and barowings including bank
ovirdrafis.

Subsequent measuremanl

The messurement of inancial liekilitios depends on heir classification, as descrbied below



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

()

()

Borrowinps:

Borowings are subsequently caried al amorised cosl, any differsnce balwesn fhe proceeds (et ol
transaction coets) and Ihe redemption value is rocognised in the Sletément of Profil and Loss sver the period
of the bomowings using the affective interes| method,

Fees pald on lha esiablishment of loan facilities are recognised &2 fransacllon costs of the laan ta the exen]
that it iz probable that some or all of the faciity will be drawn down. n this case, the foe is deferred undil the
draw-down ooours. To the extent there Is no evidonsa that It is probabie that some or all of the facility will bo

drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a pre-payment for liquidity services and amartised over the period of the
facility towhich It relates.

Trade and other payables:

These amounts represents obligations to pay for goods or sarvices thal have besn acquired in the ordinary
pourse of busingss from suppliors. These payable are classified as current liablliies if paymant is due within
one yaar of less otherwise they are presented as non-current liabllities. Trade and payables sre subsequently
measured al amorlised cosl using ihe effective Interest method.

fv. Derecognition;

Borrowings are removed from (he balance shaet when the obligation specified in the contract Is discharged,
cancelled or expired, The difference hetween the camying amount of a financial liability thal ha& bean
extinguished or transferred to another party and i consideration pald, including any non-cash mssets
transferrad or liabllities assumed, |s recognised in profit or loss as ofher gains/(lusses) When an exlsting
financial fiability is replaced by another from the same lander on substantially different lerms, or the terms of
an existing lability are substaniially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as lhe
derecognition of Ihe orginal liability and the racagnition of & new lishility. The difforence in the respactive
carrylhg amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Borrowings are classified as qurent liabilties unless the Company has an unconditienal right to defer
setilement of the [isbifity for at least 12 monlhs after (he reporting perind. Where there Is a braach of &
matarial provision of a long-term loan arrangament on or befors the end of the reporting perod with the offex
that the liakility becomes payable on demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liabiity as
surrent, I1the lender goreed, alter the reparting parod and before the approval of the financial statements for
issue, not to demand paymoent a5 a consaqusnce of the breach.

Borrowing cosls:

General and specific borrowing costs thal are directly atinbutable to the acquisition, construction or production of
a qualifying asset aro capitalised during the penod of fima that is required o complete and prepars the assel for
its intended use or sale, Qualifylng assels are assets that necessarily take a substantisl period of time to get
ready for their inlended vse or sale.

Investment income eamed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure an
aualifying assets is deducled from the borrowing cosis aligible for capilalisation

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are Incurred.
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Azsais:

Provisians
Provisions are recognised when the Company has 8 prasent legal or constructive obligation as a result of past

events; il is probable that an outflow of resources will e mquied to sottie the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured al the present valus of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to
seltle the présent abfigation at the and of the reporling perind. The discoun! rate used lo delerming the present
value |s a pro-tox rate that reflocts cument markel assessments of the lime valug of money and the risks specific
1o the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expenso

Contingent liabilities

Contingant llabiiities are disclogsed when there |s @ possible obligation ansing from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or nor-oseurrmnee of one or mcre unperlain fulure events not
wholly within the control of the-Campany, & present obiligation that arses from pasl evenls where il is either not
probabie thal an gulflow of resources will be required 1o setie or raliable gstimate of the amounl cannat be mada,
Is termed as cahlingent latulity,



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

Contingent Asssls;

A confingent asset is discinsed, where an inflow ol econbmic benafits i probable
{I} Forelgn currency translation:

I. Funetional and présentation currency

lems included In thi fnancial stalements of the Zompany are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates ('ihe funclional turrericy’), The financial statoments
ara presented in 'indian Rupess' (Rs)), which Is lhe Company's tunclional and presentation cuTTEnCY,

ll. Transactions and balances

(i) Foreign currency transactions are lranslsted into the functional currency using the gxichangs rates
prevailing al the dates of lha transactions.

(i) All exchange differences arsing on reporting of shord lerm foreign currency monetary items al rales
diffierent from those at which they wers inibally recorded sre recognised In the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

(i) In respect of foreign exchange difierences arsing on revaluation or setllement of lung term forelgn
surrengy moneatary ilems, the Company has-availed the cption availablo in the Ind AS 101 to continue Lhe
policy adopted in Previous GAAP for accounting of exchange differences arising from translation of long-
term foreign currency monatary tems outstanding as on March 31, 2016, whersin:

= Foreign- exchange differences on account of depreciable asset. is adjusted in the cost of deprecishls
assel and would be deprecigled over the balance life of asset.

* In olher cases, foreign exchange difference Is accumulated in “forelgn curency monetary item
translation difference sccount” and amorlised over the baiance porod of such long tarm assst |
labllities,

{iv)Nan-manetary ilams denominated in forelgn currency are stated 8l the rates prevaliing on the date of 1he
transaclions / exchange raie at which transaction is setually effected,

[m) Revenus lrom Contracts with Custormers and Other Income

The company derives revanue primarily from sale of energy to Utar Pradssh Powsr Corporation Limited
(UPPCL), Effective April 1, 2018 the Company has applied Ind AS 115 — ‘Revenue from Contracts with
Cuslomars” . which establish a comprohensive framework for determining whether, how and when reverue s 1o
be recognized. Ind AS -115 replace Ind AS-18 ' Revenue' and Ind AS -11 ¥ Construction Contracls”. The
Company recognises revanue when (I ransfers control over a product or service to a customer, The Company
has applied Ind AS 115 using the cumulalive effect method and therefare the comparative Information has not
bean restated and conlinues to be reparled under Ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11,

There s no Impact on application of Ind AS 115 an the Tinanelal statemants.
Sale of energy

Revenue from sale of energy Is recoynised on an atcrual basis as per the lanf rales approved by Litar Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission (UPERC) in accordance with the provisions of Power Purchase Agreement
{PPA) with UPPCL. In case where final tariff rates are yel lo be-approved / agreed, provisiona terifi is adopled
kased on provisional tarill onder lssued by UPERC. Further, the revenua is also recognised towards truing up of
fixed charges as per the pelitions filed based on the principles enunclated in the PRFA and UPERC {Tarms &
Condition of Generation Tarifl] Regulations, 2014,

Revenue from sale of energy refarrnd fo above includes fixed charges considered as minimum laase payments in
accordance with appendix "C" Lo Ind AS-1T ‘Datermining whether an amangament contalns & lease', which |a
apportionad batween finance income and reduction of finance lease recaivables and finance Inceme is disclosed
as Finance Income” under "Other Operating Revenue’ (Refar note 2.1 (n) below). Revenus lawards truing up of
fed charges is recognized as operating Income In the Statement of Prafit and Lass in the year of truing up, In
case of difference betwoen the revenue recognized based on provisional tarff order/patitions filed and final i
nrdar, minimum lease paymants is adjusiad to the exient of difference Tur balance period of lease o arive at
revised internal rale of relum based on which minimum lease payments is apporfionsd betwesn finance income:
and reduclion of finance |ease recsivables.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year endsd March 31, 2019 (continued)

(n}Leases:

The delermination of whellier an amangement g (or conlaing) o lease & based dn the substance of the
armangemant, at the Inceplion ol |he lzass. The arrangement s (or containg) a lease T fullilmem oF the
arrdnyement is dependant an the use of a specific assel or assels and lhe arrangement conveys a rght to use
the assel or assets, aven if that nght is not explicltly specified in an arrangement

Thesa leases are analysad based on the situations and indicators set out in Ind AS-17 In order to detérmine
whether thay constitute operating leases or finance leases,

A finance lease is defined as & lease which ransfers substantially all (he fsks ard rewerds intidental t the
awnarship of the relsled asset to the lassan. All leasas which to not comply with the definition of 2 financa leasc
ame classified as operallng leases.

The fellewing main factors are considersd by the Company 1o assess |l a lease transfers substantially all the sk
and rewards Incldental to ownership: whether

{1} the lessor transfers ownership of the assot o the lesses by the end of the [ease lerm:

(i) the lesses has an option to purchase the asset and if so, the conditions applicabls ta exercising that option:

(i} the lease lerm is for the major part of the sconomic lifa of the asset;

[iv) the assel ls of a highly spocialized natune; and

(v) the presant value of minimum loase paymerds amounts lo-al least substantially all of the falr vialue of the
Inazad assel,

As a lessor (Finance leass)

Appandlx 'C” of Ind AS 17 deals with the identification of services and fake-or-pay sales or purchasing contracts
that do not take the lagal form of & lease but convey nghts to customers / suppliers to use an assot or a group of
assels in retumn for & payment or & sefles of lixad payments, Conltacts meeting these eriteria are idoniified as
aither operating |loases or finance leases, In the |ater case, a finance lease racoivable is recognized lo reflect the
financing desmed to be granted by the Company wheare it is consldered as suting as lessor and jts customers as
lossEes.

The Company has assessed finance lease with respect to the lerms of PPA, whore the agresment convays 1o the
purchessr of the enargy an exclusiva right to use gencmled energy.

In case of finance lsases, whers assets are leased oul under & finance lease. the amount racoinised undar
finance lease recelvables is an amounl soual 1o the nel investment in the lease.

Minimum lease payment made under finance lsase is-apportioned between the finance income and the reduction
of the outstanding recaivables The finance income is allocated to each pedod during the leass terms so 83 o
produce a constanl periodic rate of Inlerest on Lhe remalning balance of the lease receivable.

{o} Employee Benefits:
Short-term obligations

Liabilfies for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits thal are expected to be settiod wholly within 12
manths after the end of the periad |n which the employees render the relatad sarvice are recognised in respect of
gmploynes’ services up Lo the end of the reporting perdod and are massured al the amounls expaciod o be paid
when the liabilitios ara settied. The llabllities am presented as current employoe bonefit otligations in the balance
shest,

Other lang-term employee benefil obligations

The lighifities for earnad leave and sick laave am not expected to be settled whally within 12 manths afier the end
of the period in which the employees render the related servies. They are therefore measured as the present
value of expected fulure payments to be made in respec! of sarvices provided by employess up Lo the end of the
reporting period using the projectad unit credit method, The benefits are discourted using the market yislds at the
ond of the reporting period that have tarms approximating fo the terms of the relsted obligation. Remeasuraments
a5 a rasull of experience adjustments and changes in acluarial assumptions are recognised in profit ar loss.

The obligations are presented as current liabilities n the balence sheal if the enfity doss not have a@n
unconditional right 10 defer seflement for al least twelve menths after the reporting period, regardless of when
the actual selllement is expecied 10 ooour,



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statemantis for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continusd)

(p)

Post employes obligations

Thi Company operaies the following post-employment schamos:
- dafined benefit plans such Bs gratuily

defined contribution plans such as provident fund,
- suparanmuation fund

Gratuity obligations

I'ha liabiiity or assel recognised In the balance sheel in respect of defined bensfit gmtuity plans |s the present
value of the defined bonefit obligation at the end of the reporling period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obiigation is calculatad annually by actuaries using the projacted unil credit method,

Tho present value of lhe defined benafit obligation denominated In Rupees is datarmined by discounting the
estimatod futura cash outfiows by refersnce to market yields at the end of the reporting pariod on aevarnmant
Lianils thal have lerms approximating o the lzrmis of the reiatad obligation,

Tha net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balancé of the defined benefit
obligation and the falr value of plan assets. This cost s indluded in employas benofit expenss in the Stalament of
Profit and Loss,

Remeasurement gains and losses ansing from experionce adjustmonts and changes In actusrial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they vecur, directly In other comprohonsive income. They are included in
ratainad eamings in the statement of changos In equily and In the balance sheeat,

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendmants or curtalimeants
gre recognised immadiately in profit or loss 8s past service oost,

Dafined contribution plans

Provident fund

Tha Company pays provident fund conlrdbiulions 1o publicly administered provident funds 25 per local regulations.
The Company has no further payment obligalions once the contnbidions have bean paid. The contributions are
accounted for as definad conlritution plans and the contrbutions are recognised as employee benofit expense
when they are due, Prepaid conlribullons are racognised as an assel o the extonl thal & cash refund or &
reduction in the future payments is avallabla.

Superannuation fund

Certain employees of the Company are participants in & defined cantribution plan, The Company has no furher
abligations to the pian beyond its monthly contributions which are contributed fo a trust fund, the corpus of which
Is invested with Reliance Lile Insurance Company Limitsd,

Income taxes:

The Income tax expense ar credit for the period is the tax pavable on the curront period's taxable income basad
an the applicable income tax rate for sach jurisdiction adjustad by changes in defermed tax assets and liabilities
aliributable |o temporary differences and to unused tax Insses,

The current income fax charge is caiculaled pn the basis of the 1ax laws snactad or substantively anacted at the
end of lhe reporting period on faxable income. Managemenl periodically evaluates posillans taken in 18y relurns
with respect {c stfualions in which applicable tax regulalion is subject to interpretation. It establishas provisions
whara appropriate on the basls of amounts expected 1o be paid to the tax authorilies:

Ceferred income tax is provided in full, on tamporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabiliies and their carrying amounts in the financial stalements. Deferrad income tax is also not accounted for if it
arises from initial recognition of an agset or liability in a transaction other than a business sombination thal at the
lime of the Iransaclion affects neither accounting profit nor laxable profil (tax loss), Deferred incomo lax s
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacled or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting
peniod and are expected (o apply when the related deferred income lax asset is realised or the deferred income
lax liabliiy is settled.

Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deductible temporary dificrences and unused tax losses only if It s
probable thal future taxable amounts will be avallable (o uilise those temporary difierences and losses.

Defarrad tax assels and liabilites are offsal when thare is a legally enforcsable right 1o offsel current tax assets
and liabilities. Cument tax assets and lax labiities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable dght 1o
offset and intends either 10 seflle on a nel basls, or to realise the asset and settie the linbility simullareousty.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year endad March 31, 2018 (continued)

Current and doferred tax is recogrised in profil or loss, sxcept to the extent that it relatos 1o lems redognisad in
other comprehensie Intomix or dirsclly In equity. In this casa, the lax is also recagnised in othor comprebensiva
income or direclly in equily, respactivehy.

(g} Cash and cash equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash gquivalents, deposits held al cal
with financial insfitutions, olher short-tarm, highly Bguid investments with original maturities of three months ar
fess from date of adquisition that are readily convartinle (o known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in valua.

(r) Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per shara

Basic eamings per share s calculalsd by dividing:
- the prefit attributable 10 owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during he financial year,

Diluted earnings per share

Diluled esmings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic samings per share (o lake info

accouni:

- the after Income tax effect of inlerest and other financing costs associated with dilutive polential equity shares,
and

- the weighlad average number of additional equity shares that would have besn outstanding assuming the
convarsion of &l diluthve potantial equity shares.

(s} Cash Flow Statemant:

Gash fiows are reporied using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax s adjusted for the affects of
transactions of non-uash nature and any defarrals or accruals of past or fulure cash recsipls or payments. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing sctivities of the Company are segrégated based on the
avallatila informallon.

(t] Segment Reporting:

Operating segments are reporfed in a2 manner consigtant with the intemal reporting provided to the Chigs
Operating Decision-Maker. The Chief Opsrating Decision-Maker, who Is respansible for allocating resources and
agsessing performance of the operaling segments, has been identified a5 the Chisl Executive Gificer and the
Chief Financlal Officer that makes strategic decisions.

(u) Dividends:

Provision is made for the amount of any dividand declarad, being appropriataly suthorized and no longer at the
discretion of tha entity, on or before the snd of tha reporting period but nol distributed al the end of the raporting
period.

(v} Inventories:

Inventories of tools, slores, spares parts, consumabile supplies and fugl are valued at lower of weighted average
enst, which includes all non refundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods to their pressnl location
and conditinn, and net realizable value afler providing for obsolescance and olher lbsses.

[w) Government grant:

tzrants from the govemment are recognised al their fair value where Ihers i 2 ressonable assurance thal the
grant will bie received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Govamment granle relating to income are deferred and racagnised in tha profit or lass aver the perind Hecessary
le malch tham with the costs that they are intendet] 16 compensate and presanted within other incomée.

The Benefit of intorest free govemmenl loan In lorm of deferred payments of local sales tax and aniry tax is
Irealed as govemment grant. The deferred paymenl fiabilities are recognised and measured In aecordancs with
Ind AS 108, “Financial Instruments” where the bensfil of the below markel rale of interest shall be measured ag
the differance between the initial camying value determined in accordance with Ind AS 109, and the procesds
received,



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2018 (continuad)

2.2 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The praparation af the financial statements under Ind AS requires mamagemen! 1o tako decislions and make estimates
and assumptions that may impact the value of rovenues, cosls, assets and lshililies and the related disclosuras
conoeming the ftams involved as well as contingent assats and labilities at Ihe balance shest date, Estimates and
|udgements are continually evaluated and are baded on hislorical experionce and other factars, Including expectations
af fulure events thal are belisved to be reasanable undear the circumsiancas.

The Company makes estimales and assumptions concaming the future. The resulting accounting estimatas will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual resulls. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant nsk of
causing & malarial adjustment to the carmying amounts of assets and liabilities within the riext financial year are
discussad helow:

(a)

(k)

(c)

(d)

(e}

Usefiul lives of assofs and plants given on finanos lease classified as finance lease receivabes:

The Company has independantly estimated the useful life of propery. plant and eguipment based on the
axpected wear and lear, ndustry trends etc. In actual, the wear and tear can be different. It 15 possible that the
estimates made based on existing experance are different to the aclual culcomes within the next financial perod
and could cause a materlal adjustment fo the camying amount of Propery, plant and equipmen! and
unguaranteed financa lease receivables. (Refer note 3.1 and 3.3(b))

Impairment of assets:

Al the end of each reporiing perod, the Company roviews the carying amounts of fts Property, plant and
equipfnent and the unguaranteed residual value of assets glvan on lease to delermineg whether there is any
indication that those asseis have suffered -an impairment loss. If any such Indicalion exists, the mooverable
amount of the asset | resldual value is estimated in order to detarmine the extent of the impairment loes (iFany).

The recoverable amount of an assel or a cash-generating unil s determined based on valus-in-use calculations
prepared on he basis of managament's assumptions and astimatizs.

Defined benefit obligations:

The present value of the defined benefit obligations depands on 8 number of faciors thal are determined an an
acluanol basis using a number of assumplions. The assumptions Lsed In determining the nel cost (income) for
post employmants plans include The discount rale. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying
amalnt of such obhgations. '

The Company delermines the appropriste discount rate al the end of each year. This is the interest rate that
should be used o determing the present value of estimatad fulure cash oulflows expected to be required 1o satile
the defined benefit abligations. In determining the apgreprate discount rate, the Company considers Lhe interast
rales of governmen! bonds of maturity approximating the temms of the mlated plan liability,

Income taxes:

There are transactions and caleulations for which the ultimats tax determination ls uncertain and would get
finglized on completion of ‘assessment by lax authorties. Where the final tax oulcome is different from the
amounts thal were initially recorded, such diffarencas will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions In
the penod In which sueh determination |s mada. (Rafar nole 12)

Deferred tax

The Company has deferred tax liabliities which are expecled to be reslised through the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the extended periods of time in the future. In calculaling the deferred tex items, the Company is
required to make carlain assumplions and sstmates regarding the fulure lax consequences attributable to
diffarences between the carrying amounts of llsbilities as recorded in the financial statements and their tax bases,
Assumplions made include the expactation that future operaling pedarmanca will be consistant with histarical
lavals of operating results and thal exlsting tax laws and rales will remain urichanged into foreseeabls future.
{Refer note 3.13 and 12)

Deferred lax assels are recognisod for unused tax losyes to the exfont that it is probabile that tasable profit will be
avallabie against which the same can be utilised. Significant managemeant judgenent |s required fo determing the
amount of delerred tax assels that can be recognised, based upon tha likaly timing and the level of fulure taxable
profits togeller with Tulune tEx plenning stratagios,

According to management’s estimate, MAT cradil balances will expire and may not be uzed 0 offsel @xable
neome. The Company neither has any taxable temporary differance nor any tax planhing opporiunities svailable
thail could parthy suppon the recognition of these MAT credit antiternant as defered tax assels. On this.hasis, the
Company has determinad thal il cannol mcognize deferred tax assats on hese halances,
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Motes o the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

(f)

lg)

{h)

Revenue Recognition:

Revanue from Sale of Eneryy is recognised on an accrual basls as per the tarif rates approved by Uttar Pradesah
Electricity Rogulatory Commission (UPERC) in actordance with the provislans of power purchase agroement
{FFA) with Uitar Fradesh Fower Corporation Limited (UPPCL). [In case whare tarifl rates are yal to be
approvediagreed, provisional rates are adopled based on the principals enunciated in PPA and UPERC
ragulations, Devigtion from such estimate could resull | significant adjustmant lo the revenus
recognition/recaivables of thie Company. (Refer nota 15)] '

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The Cormpany has maasured cartain sssels-and labilities at falr value for inancial reporting purposes. The
managemant determines the approphete valustion technigue and inputs for fair value measurement.

Estimates and jldgemen|s are based on istorical experience and other factors, Including expesiations of fulure
events that may have a financial impact on the Company and thal are belleved to be reasonable under the
cireumstances. (Refer Nole 16)

Application of lease accounting:

Significan! jutoement s required to apply loase accounting rules under Appendix "0 of Ind AS 17 “Hetermining
whathar an Arrangement conlains a Leass". In assessing the appllcability o armangaments entered into by the
Company, management las exarcised judgemant Lo evaluate customer's right to use Ine underlying assets,
substance of the transaction including legally enforced arrangements and other significant terms and conditions
af the arangsment to concluda whether the arrangements meet the cnterla under Appendix “C".

Classification of lease
Significant judgement has been applied by the Company in determining whether substantially all the significant
risks and rewards of ownarship of the (ease assets are transfamed fo he olher entitiss,
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Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statemenis for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continued)

3.2 Intanglhle assets

Rupees in lakhs

Net carrying amount

Particulars Goumpie
Software
(Zross Carrying amount as al Aprl 1, 2007 44
Addilions during tho year -
Carrying amount as al March 31, 2018 &4
Actumulated amordisation as at Aprl 1, 2017 43
For the year =
Balance as at March 31, 2018 43
Met carrying amoun!
Az at March 31, 2017 1
A5 at March 31, 2018 1
‘Gross Carrying amount as at April 1, 2018 44
Additions turing the year -
Carrylng amount as at March 31, 2018 i
Accumilatod amortisation as al April 1, 2018 43
For the year =
Balance as at March 31, 2018 43

Ag at March 31, 2018
As al March 31, 2019

Mote: Intangible assets are other than internally generatad
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#3 Nen-current Financial assels
3.3{s) Non-currenl Investments
A} Equily share (unquoted, fully paid-up) (at cost)
In Associste Company:

\idarbha Industries Power Limiiod - 362,870 (March 31, 2016 364 870 ) shares o
face valug Rs 10 exch

In Jaint Vemntura:
Reliznes Genthermal Pawer Private Limited - 5,000 {(March 37, 2018; 5,000)
shares at faoe value Rs, 10 eadh

B) Praference shares {unquaoted, fully pald up) (=t cost); '

In Assoeials Company:
Vidarbha Indistries Power Limited - 4.020 202 (March 21, 2018 4,020.202) shares
2l face vaiue of Ra. 10 each

In Fallow Subisidiary:

Fatal Powar Private Limitad - 1,000,000 (March 31, 2018 1,000,000) shares 51
faoe value of Re, 1 each

Aagregate book value of unquotad Investmenis

Ripaes In lakhs

= at Asal
March 31, 20418 March 31, 2018
3,650 2650
1 1
€0.202 40,202
F.4890 3,008
47,840 A7,BAB
47, 848 47,648

17 5% Compulsory Convertible Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (CCRPS)
The {ssuer companies shall have a call option on CCRPS which can be exercised by tham in coe o more tranchas-and in pan
ar in full before the end of sgroed lenure (20 yesrs) ol the said shares. In case ing call option s excroised, CORPS shall be
redesmed at an sl price (i@ tace valos and premium). The Company, however, shiall have an oplidn 1o canvert CCRPS Into
‘enulty shares at any Gme durng the tBnure ol such CCRPS, At the end of tenure and 1o e oxten| ihe ssuer companies or the
CCRPS holder thereol have nol exercised tneir optians, the CCRPS shall be compulserily convarted into saqully shares, On
ronversion, in aither case, each CCRPS shall ke converled Into equity shars of sarresponding value (including the pramium
applicaple thareon |, I case the issuer companies declare dividend on their equity shares, the CCRES bolders will ales be

enllted to the equity dividend In additon to the coupen mte of dividend.
3.3(b) Loans
{Unsecurad st considaned goad)

Secunty daposiis

3.3(¢) Finance Lease Recelvable
Finance Lease Recelvable (Rafer Note 21)

Finance Lease Receivabla -Nor gurent
Finance Lease Recevabla =currant

34 Dher non-current assets
(Unsecured and cansiderad gond )

Capital advances

2 2

2 2
AR3,103 511,304
483,103 511,304
453,131 473,581
28,973 37,113
163 A

163 401




Raud Power Supply Campany Limilted
Nutes ta the finenciel statamente for the year endad March 31, 2019 {Continued)

1.5 Inventaries

Fuel (Irctuging matesat in transit of Rs, 70 akbs (March 01, 2010, 2= 374 lakhs|
Siores end aparas (Including matsral In iracsil of Rs. 2 lakhs (Mamh 31 2018 Re. nil)

[Irvinbarilor = sre states st lower of cost and et realisable walie}
46 Curront financial assets

3.6{#) Trade receivables
[Ursncired and considersa good )

Trade Resaivables {Including Re 8 3006 lekhs (March 31, 2076 Ra . 23 577 lukhe) billed
subasquant tertha vesr end

3.6(b) Cash and cash equivalants

Balancs wilth banks
Ir gurrent acecunta

3:6{c) Bank balances othor than cash and cash equivaients

Dupasits wilth matiriny periad. of maone 1han (6 monis bt 155s hen twelve moribs
Fited daposits with bank towards marghn mdney

3.60d) Loans
(Lnsecured and consideied qood)

intr colporate deposils o Holding Sompany (Refar nate 9610
pintersst free geponll repayably gn demand)
ADVENSES 10 BMDloyees

Intar corparate denozie to reloted pany (Reler nots 8GL))
(interesl froe depost repaysbie on demand)

1.7 Other current asseis
(Unescurad and congicered good upleas staied atherwies)

Hatance with Govarnment authorities
AOVENZE (o vendors
Frepaid expenzey

Rupees In lakhs
As ot As &l

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
23,854 1553
bAgT B.Ba4
32481 10,787
BU 204 80,760
‘B0,204 Ho, 198
828 s
829 131
3.059 &
i 25
4.0858 2947
a0t aze 356 402
Ll g

& 14

A0 BI0 356,421
87 82

&, 390 182
249 Ha
[XTE] [




Rosn Powere Supply Compasy Limitod

Watoe bethe fimanatal phalarmmnls o Dhis yedr ended Marek 39, 8014 (Continued)

4 Equity Shere capitsl
Authorises

1D 000,000 (Mearpch 37 EIEL 100,000,003 | squily akures of B 10 gach

Istued, subscribod and pokd up caplial

424,405,000 (March 51, SF10 424,406 (8 jequity snaresof Ra 10 eaah hay pakl up

181 Reconcillation of nunibor of shares

Equlty shares

Balance al the begirviing of fho e - 434 408 000 (Wil 34 201E 420 405,000 | sharss bl

Rix 10 nachhuly pakd up

Balance af the aod al he gl - 434 408,000 (Marah 31, #1B 424 405,000;) dhares of Re, 10

enin Sty paid wp

3,82 Righm, proferencs and resttlction aftachod te equity shares

Rupean in (ki

Azt Al
Marot 39, H 1R Mmnh 38, 2098

{40,000 1441 00
192,000 141,800
12,341 AR
45241 47,441
42T 42
42441 4341

The Camaamy has snly ons sass of equily ahares mving nor valos of Fa: 10 per st Bk elder of B vouily sbare i avtitied 10 'ohe Vobe per sl in tha
event of lubdabon of the Compmsty, e hodon of @gully shems wit e amiled (8 recws 1ha simain g sssels ol e G piey. st e ilion sFat

prelammiabammts

3B Dotnits of shares hnld by sharehaider holding morm than 5% of the agersgite ahures i e Campony

Equilty sharss
Hailanze Fowar Limlind

Eﬂl-‘p'mcﬂ'ﬁi 1UBad1fLﬂynMuprﬂilh1HhrnPuwlr1wnm

ol Company

2E4 Sheres hald by Holding l:.nr'!'lp'.lnr

Equity ataras

A 5t March 31, 2018
Mo of sharen  Percaniage of

— sharshbidiog
434,405 000 (lih

fislianco Bowgr Limand - 424,405,000 (aren 59, 2070 424 408,000 } sharas of Re 10 sacl

Filly i L

[t of sharss b, 424 404 (8 Rarch 37, M1E 424,404 ) shires sre heid by Rollanca
Pt Limitmg, thidmﬂnmpuﬂyaﬂdﬂmwdnﬂvhluhfnmwm

il it rominean)

A% nt Marzh 31, 2018

o, af shares Purcarlage of
Bhanite|ding
424 408,000 100%
] Ak ol

Mareh 31, 2018 Warch 31, 2048

LREZR 43,441




Foza Power Supply Company Limitad
Nofen fo'the financisl slatermms lor thi yeir aodad Masal 31, 3018 | Eansinued)

E'.I:.I'p'ﬂﬂa In inkhs
As at Al mt
Murech 31, 20189 March 31, 016

Other Equily

L% instrumanis anfirely squily in raiude

383 Preforence share capital

Authiestinkd -

1B R0, 00 | Marsh 31, 20180 1,000,000,000) pridersrce sharss of R | sseh gl i) [efees]
16,000 13,600

Insued, Futnoribed and paid up capital

Campuisory Canvertible Redeamolle Man-Sumulslive Melarencs Shires'

44783, 000 (hharsh T8, JOEE: 4, 123,000 Frefesance Shares of fie 1 nicn fally pasd up 42 A

A 47
A Reconcillabon of number of shares

Prelenmee shares

Bulanoa il thi boginning of Beryear -4 183,000 (March 31, 3000 4, 103,000 beharesof Fe ) axh 42 §2

Balgnee af (e end of ihe pear - 4,183,000 (March 31, 2004 983,000 | bwren b B 1 oach az a2

393 Righls, prialorence wnd restriétion ellachoed 1o prélavence shaics

1.8% Compulsory Comrible Redeomable Non-Cumilative Pralaiencs Shones [CERFS)

The Compaiy has anly ore cieacol 74 % Conpulsory Convertnle Sedeermabils Nea.Cannilitvs Prafarrs Shaes (CCRPE luning parvake of Re 1 ey
e winch have been issood 8 0 premiom of RO ser sham

The Company Sh=) i o call opton on GORPH which s3n bo sasicied iy thie Camipary B &oa-Gf mare tranahss 2o in pard o in full biloos 1he ond of
agreed letue (20 yoor) of the sl shores. In case e coll oplien 4 exarcigied, CORPS sna be redesated bl o) lesue price || e R vl mmd plsrrim). The
baldars of CORPE honervar, shall o an optien o eomer DURFS oo oty shares sy ne dodog 1he ferore of ssen skares. AL e-ard o lerar e b
vz et (e Crapony or-thir shorahaldar fiaa ot exersead e doliond, CCRPS shall besompulao) Ty coiversd irts ey slanes. TN comeerslon, i milbar
cann, it COAPE. shall ba convenad Inle <re fully pald eguity skarg =t Fs, 10°8550 ol 0 plemiun of fd 399 whisg. 1§ dudig fhe e o CCRPS, the
Crumpramy s aulty i diend, CORPS haidins hal st be silled o dividiind or thalr shami 3 tho rame mio e the aquty dividerd and this divirand

wi B and ol 1ho coupon rato ol T.5%, These prefevancu-uhares shall bo non cumuiatve™

Delsiis of shores held by shamboigen hobding made than 5% of the gpgregate shams in e Gompeny

An ot March 31, 2018 Az at Mamh 11, 2018
Ho.gf shares  Purcentage of Mo of shares Parcantige of

smareholding sharehalding

Prafarence shares (leler note 25:3)
Aellznce Powar Limited 4 183,000 100K 4,103,006 0%

Fraleence wivirws of Ba 1 ssch hity pakl i ikl by Relkeie Pawe |imiad- Holdig Company

105 Sharex held by Holding Comgany

As . A ab
March 31, 2018 Murch 31, 2018

Praforonce sharss (Rofer note 2.9.3) )
il lnnie Fosr Limfisl - 4 125,000 (Mirch 21, 2010 & 183.000) shoren of Re, 1 sach Rl

e &z

42
4z

||'-'§




Rosa Powar Supply Company Limited

Wotes 1o the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Cantinued)

310 Reserve amd Surplus
Balance:at the end of tho year
310.1 Secuntics premium
3.10:2 Foregn Cumenay Monetary Ilam transialian diffsfsncs dccount
2,10.3 Retalned sarnings
Total
8,101 Securitles premium
Balanow el ihe beginning of iha year
Additions during it year
Eatance al the end of (hs year
2,102 Foreign Currency Monetary lem tranglation difference account
Balarics at the baginnning of 1he year
Addition during the year
Less Amortisation durlng the yaar
Balanos at e and of ha yesr
3,10.3 Retalned samings
Balance al the baginning of the yvear| as al Agrili |
Add: Profit for the year
Remeazuraments nel defined bensfit plan (met) ( Ratar noke 7e)lin

Balones at the =nd of the year

Mature and purpose of other roserves:

a) Szcurities premium

Rupszes in lakhs

As at
March 31, 2018

As al
March 31, 2018

116,068 116,088
{B.598) (771
304,518 283,427
412,008 351,500
118,085 116,088
116,068 116,088
(7,713 {10,563)
{5,878 (238
5,090 3,200
[8.508) {7.713)
283407 224 BAT
21,114 58,520
1#3) el4]
304518 283,427
412,008 391 802

Securities premlum s created 10 record premium raceied on lesue of shatés, The reserve iz ulllised in accordance wilh the

provision of the Companias Act, 213,

b} Forelgn currency monelary llem transiation difference account

The Company has cplod 1o conliniee he prévious GAAP policy for accaunting of farslgn exchonge différances o ldng lerm
monetary lems=. |his reserve represents foresgn exchangs accumulsted on lang term monetary ilems which are for other than
depreciable assets. The same 5 amortised ove Ihe balancs period of such lang term menetary assets (Relen noe 2.9 (1 1) (Reter

note 2.9(m i)



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Motas to the financial statomenis for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued)
Rupoes in lekhs.
Az ai A= at
March 31, 2008 March 31, 2018

491 Non-gurment financial liabilities

I11(a} Long-larm Borrowings

Secuned
Term Loans:
Rupee ioans from banks 102,129 148,285
Fareign eurency keans from banks 24,792 74008
158.531 219,293
Unsequrad
Dielarred payment liakiiifiss:
Diaferred anlry tax (Refer note 11) 23.217 25892
Ceferrad value added tax (Rofor note 11) 1,743 1.843
24,960 27 466
187,891 246,758

M@ Mature of security for Term Loans

a) Term foens rom benks of Re. 210,687 lskhs {March 31, 2018 Re. 262 313 lakhe) is securet /10 ba secured by Nresl eharme onal
lha Immevabla and moveble asseis srd Intangitle assetof the Company on ran massu basis,

) T logns from banks of Rs. 15000 lakhs [(March 31, 2018: Rs. 37 500 lskhs) [s secured | o be secured by residunl eharge op &l
Iha moveble sssets and currant assats of tha Company on pan passy basis.

@) The Holding Company has glven financz| commitmentsiguarantes 1o the lender of fne Company. (Reler note @ Gl

d) Current mealurifies of long term Bomowings tave been classified as other curent fimansial labiives (Refer note 150z

ef A negative ioh by Relance Power Idmited {Holding Company) on §1% of s equilty shares in the Company.

1) The amorlised cost disclesed above ls net off incdental cost of bormawings-aggregating of Me 549 lakhs{March 31, 2018 Rs
1,120 laxhs).

311,22 Terms of Ropaymeant and Infsrest

&} Rupge Term Loans oulstanding &s al the year sl Rs. 108,176 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs 137,747 lakhs) has bean obtained from
Barks Phase | and Phase |l of the project. The loons sre repayalile in 48 quartery inslaliments commenced from Odtobor 1, 2010
anc January 1, 2012, respectivaly, and cairy an average rate of inferest 12.17% par annum pavable on & monthly baem

b) Rupee lerm joan ouistanding as at the year end s, 22 503 [akhs (March 31, 2018: Ry, 26,594 lakhe | has been obtained from
Earik towards making Investments In fetlow subsidianes The joan is mpayable in 48 quartady [Realiments commeneed from June
30, Z013.and camy an interest rale of 12,40 % perannum payable en & monthly bass.,

&) Rupee term loan autstanding as at the year end Rs, 15,000 lakks {March 31, 2018: Rs. 25,000 lakhs) has been oblared for
onlending as subcrdinata dett ( Inter Comorate Deposit / Loanes and advances to its halding Company. The |oan |s repayabia in 12
equal quarerly instsliments starfing from Decembier 2017 and carries an interest rate of 11.30 % per annum payable on a montily
basis:

d) Rupes term losn oulstanding as at the year and Re Nil (March 31, 2018: Rs. 12,500 lakhs) has been obtained for mesting cash
Néw mismalches and for funding financing espenses af he lacility.

&) Forslgn currancy loan outslanding as =t the yesrend Re:10,087 |akhe (March 31, 2018: H=. 11,518 13khe] has bean ablained To:

Phaza | of the project . The loan is repayanle i 48 guasterdy instaimerts commsnesd from October 1, 2010 and carres an Inlersst
rale of USD LIBOR plus 460 tasis paints per annum, payable on a quarerly basis.

1) Foreign cumrancy loan cutstanding as at the yearand Rs. 22.541 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. 28,085 iakhs) has been obtained far
Phsi |t of ihe project. The loan |s mpayable in 48 quarierly instaliments commenced from Januany 1, 2092 a0t carnes an infaroest
rate of USE LIBOR plus margin ranging from 415 besls polnds t6 475 basks points perannum, payable ona gusrsry basis.

a) Foreign currency Ioan cufstanding as at he yoar ond Rs. 47,080 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs. 60,389 laklis) hias bean obtalned for
Phasa Il of fhe project The lean is repayable ih 16 quartsdy Installmants commancad from Fetruary 2018, and camies a1 interest
rate of USD LIBOR plus 454 Basis points perannum, payable on a quarerly basks.

Ny The amorised wast visuiosed sbove is nel off incldantal coel of berrmowings agrregating of Rs. 542 Iakhs (March 31, 2018 Bs_ 1,120
Lakhs),

i} There has been dalay In repayment of prncipsl and Interast guring the yesr, howevar, thems wers 0o defaull s at March 31, 2018,
| Refer fiole 24)



Ross Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2019 {Continuad)
Rupeaes in lakhs
As.al A5 at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

311(b} Other financial liability

Rilention mongy sayable = 168

. 169

512 Provislons

Provistn for Emploves Banalits

Gratuity { Refer noke 7) N 225
Leave encashmant 50 438
in 561

3.13 Daferrad tax liabilities

Net-deferred tax (ssset) / liabiity {Refar note 12) B3.426 B4,703

83,426 B4 703

'3.14 Other nonscurrent liability

Government Granl (Rafer note 11) 2,589 3,293

2,609 3,200

3.15 Current financial liabilities
3.15{a) Current borrowlngs

Secured
Working Capital ioan from banks 127,180 126,540

127,180 126,540

3.15.a:1 Nature of sceurity for short term borrowinga

s; Working Capital faciities from banks is secured pan passu with tefm loan lenders by firs)
i gagallysalhecation/charge on all the fmmovable and movable essets and intangible assears of the Company.

o} A negativa llen by Relience Power Limited (Halding Compeny) on 51% of its equity in the Company,

31582 Interest

Werking Capital factlities have a tanure of tweive months from the cate of sanction and are repayabile on demand ang
carry an average rale of inferes! 11,76 % per annum,



Rosa Powsr Supply Company Limiled
Maotes to the finnngcial statemeants for the yearended March 31, 2015 (Continusd)

145 Currenl financinl Fabilitles {cantnued)
3,15(b) Trade poyables

Trade payabies

3.18(e) Other Anancial liabilities

Current maturites of long-tarm borowings
Intterest accrued but not due on barowings
Creditors for capital expenditure (Refer note 14)
Employes benafit payabia

Retenlion manay payable

Creditors for supplies and services (Refer nate 14)
Eamest manoy Deposil

Others

3,16 Other current llabilitles
Stalilory Hzbiities | inaluding Provident fund, tax deducted atzource and othar
mistellaneous payablis)
Goverpment Grant [Rofor nobe 11)

317 Provisions

Pravision for employes benafis:
Leava encashmen

3.18 Current tax liabllliles

Pravigion for incoms (ex (Net of edvance lax of Rs. 15 lakhs)
(March 31, 2018 Nily

Rupees in lakhs
As at As at

Mareh 31, 2010 March 31, 2013
47T 10,152
4,774 10,152
71,168 T8.400
1,315 036
AT 1,874
BAY 679
1,260 1,203
2:803 36088
26 28

d14 485
TBA18 88402
13 Th
GV 00
T3 E78

i GE

7 68
21,308 15,880
21,306 15,880




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Motes to the finaneial stataments for the year endad March 31, 2012 (Continued)

Rupses In lakhs
Year ondad Yoar ondad
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2016

3.19 Revanue from operations

Sate of eneray ' 178,057 257 400
Qirhsar operaiing revenues;
- Finance Income 53,385 68,612
241,462 325,012
31.20 Dther Income
Interest,
- an bank deposits 208 220
Mizcallanecus Incoma 363 233
571 453
1.1 Employee banefit expenses
Salanes, wages-and other allowancas 3614 3.4481
Contribution to provident and ather furids (Refer note 7) 135 136
Gratuity and lzave encashmant (Refer nite 7) 144 210
Stall wella axpenses 261 2
4,054 4,107
3.22 Finance costs
Interest axpanses on
- Rupee term lcans 21,547 25,354
- Foreign cumency loans E718 6.262
- Workitig capital leans 14 822 13,598
Other Anance charges G656 2,733
43,884 47,857
3.2 Other expenses
Stores and spares eorsumed 2,604 3,484
Rent axpeansas { including rent to related party | Refer note 9 (GH)) 297 212
Repairs and maintznance:
- Plant and machinery 4 653 4,823
- Bullding m 144
- Cfhers 24 17
Legal and professional charges * 436 250
Travelling ahd cerveyance 200 480
Directors sitting fees @ B
Hates and taxes 58 B
Insurance a2 1.007
Loss on forelgn exchanga fluctuations fnet) 637 &8
Amorigation of Fareign currency monetary [fem transiation difference account 5,080 3,209
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Respansibility (Refer Mite 22) 455 1,580
Miscallan@ous sxpenses 133 1,561

16,676 16,7586




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

4)

E)

Contingent liabilities and commitments:
(i} Contingant liabilities

Claims against the Company nol acknowledged as dabt

a) Dizputed income tax dues for Assessment Year 2013-14 is Rs. 86 lakhs (March 31, 2018 Rs. Nilj,
Assessment Year 2014-15 s R 65 Lakhs (March 21, 2018: Rs. Nil).and for Assessement Year 2016-17 is
s, BO0 lakhs (March 31, 2018 Rs: Nil)

b} The Honourable Supreme Court has passed a decision on 28th February, 2019 in reletion to inclusion of
certain allowances within the scops of " Basic Wages” for the purpose of delermining contribution o
Frovident Fund under the Employees Providen Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Acts, 1952 The
company ks awaiting further clarifications in this matter in order io reesonably assoss the impsct an s
financial staterment, if any. Accordingly, the aspplicabliity of the judgement to the Company, with respect to
the period and the nature of allowances 1o be coversd, and resultant Impact an the past provident fund
liability, cannol be reasonably ascerained, al presan,

{ii} Capital commitments:

Estimated amount of confracts remaining to be executed on capilal account and nol provided for Is Rs. 2 526
takhe (March 31, 2018: R=. 1,829 lakhs).

Exceptional item:

The Company has wrillen ofl carlain recelvables aggregating Rs. 48,205 lakhs in view of the financial crediors
and operating creditors having filed for debt reselution process through NCLT and comprehensive review of
recovery, out of prudence, by way of exceplional items to the Statement of Profit and Loss for lhe year ended
March 31, 2019,

Detalls of remuneration to auditors:

- Rupess in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Az auditors
 For slatutory audit 55 55
For othars [ 1

Employee benefit obligations:
The Company has ciessiiied varlous amployes benefils as under

(a] Loave obligations
The lzave obligalions cover tha Company liability for sick and privileged leave,

N —— _ o Rupees in lakhs
Provision for leave ancashment March 31, 2019 | March 31, 2018
Currant® 7 &8
Mar-currant 390 336

The Company does nat have an unconditional fight to defer the settlemeants.
() Defined contribution plans

{i) Provident fund

(i) Superannuation fund

i} State defined contributicn plans
- Employer's Contribution 1o Employess’ Depasit Linked |nsurance
- Employer's Contribution 1o Employees' Pension Scheme, 1905

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the Regional Providént Fund
Commizsioner and the superannuation furd is admmisterad by the Trustees of the Rallancs Life Insurance
Company Limited. Undar the schames, the Campany is required Lo conlribule a specified percantage of payroll
cost to the reifement benefil schemes 1o fund the benefits.

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Statemant of Profit and Loss for the year:
Rupees in lakhs
Year ended March | Year ended March

Particulars

3 1_,_ 2019 31, 2018
iContribution te provident Tund 84 B
(Contribution (o employses’ supsrdnnuation fund 5

Employers contribution to Employees’ Deposit Linked Insurance -

_5
JEmployers cantrbutlion to Employess’ Pension Schema 1885 a8 al E




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

(e} Postemployment obligations

Gratuity:

Tha Company provides for gratiity for emplovess in india ss par the Paymant of Gratuity Act 1872, Employses
whao are in continuous service for a period of § years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuily payabis on
retiremenitarrmination Is the employees last drawn basic salary per month compuied proporticnately for 15 days
salary multiplied for the number of years of sendce,

{i} Significant estimates: actuarial essumptions

Valuations in respect of gratuity have besn camied out by an independent aciuary, as ol the Balance Sheat daig,
based on the following assurmptions:

Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2018
Discount rate (per annum) 710% 7.65%
Rate of increase in compansation levels 7505 7.650%
Rate of retumn on plan assets 7.10% 7.85%
Expected average remaining working lives of employees in 553 1022
number of years

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considerad In actuarial valuation, fakes into account inflation, senionty,
promotion and other mievant factors including supply end demand in fhe employment market,

{ii} Gratuity Plan

~ Rupees in lakhs
Particutirs Present value | Fair value of | Net amount
af abligation | plan assets
| As at April 01, 2018 412 (187) 225
Current sernvice cost 60 - i
Interest on net defined benefit llability | assets a0 {17} 13
Total amount recognised in Statement of Profit and
Loss a0 {17} 73
Remeasurements
Return on plan sssets, sxeluding amount included [n B
| interest expense / (income) @ @
| (Gain) / loss from change in financial assumptions 19 - 19 |
Exparignce (gains) / Insses 4 - 4 |
(GZain) / loss from change in demographic assumplions @ - (5]
Total amount recognised In Other Comprehensive
_Income — @ 23
Benefit payments (20) (20 -
As at March 31, 2018 505 (154) 3
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars: Present value | Fair value of | Net amount
of obligation | plan assets
| As at April 01, 2017 304 (182} 202
I
| Cument senvice cost [51t] - 58
Interast on net defined benedit lability { assels 27 12 158
Total amount recognised In Statement of Profit and i
Loss 86 (12) B4
Romeasurements
Relum on plan assets; excluding amount included in
interest sxpense / income; - - 5 B:
{Gain) / lnss from change in financial assumptions (18 . (18)
Expenence {gains) / Insses 33 | 33
{Gain) / loss from change in demegraphic assumptions [B1) | {81]
Total amount recognised in Other Comprehansive |
Income (66) | 5 (61)
\|Benefi payments (12) 12 -
[1A=-at Warch 31, 2018 412 (187) 225




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

The net lability disclosed above rilates to funded and unfunded plans are 85 follaws:

_Rupees in lakhs
Particulars: Mareh 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Presz=nt value of funded obligations 505 442
Pl valve of plan assets (184 (|
Deficil of funded plan 3z 225
Unfunded plans
Deficit of gratuity plan 3z 225
Current portion 3 ~
MNaon-currant portion an 225

(ill} Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity of the provision for defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions s

Impact on closing balance of provision for
defined bencfit obligation
Particulars Change in assumptions Increase in Decrease in
e _—1- assumptions assumptions
March31, | March31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31, | March 31,
2019 2018 2018 2018 2019 2018
Biscount rate 0.50% 0.50% -2.70% -3.38% 2B4% | 3.58%
Rate of incrazse in
compensation levels 0.650% 0.50% 2.81% 3.57% -2 70% -3.40%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change In an assumption while holding all other assumptions
constant In practice, this s unlikely to coeur, and changss in some of the assumptions may b correlaled. Whils
caloulating the sensitivity of the defined bensfil obligation to significant actuanal essumptions the same method
{present value of the defined benefil obligation calculated wilh the projected unit oredit method at the end of the
reporting period) has been applied as whian calculaling the defined benefil liability recognised In the balance
sheet. The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysés did not change compared
to the prior period.

{iv) The mbove defined benefil gratuity plan was administrated 100% by Life insurance Corporation of India (LIC)
as at March 31, 2019 and as at March 31, 2018,

(v) Defined benefit linbility and employer contribution :

Tha Company will pay based on demand raised by LIC fowards gratuity liability on time to time basis to
eliminate the deficlt in defined benefit plan.

The welghted average duration of the defined benafil obligation is 6.94 years (2018 - 6.96 vears),

(vi) The actuaral valuation of gratuity liability does not include liability of ssconded employees, as the gratuity will
be paid by the Holding Company as per (he tems of Secondment,



Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

8) Asgels pisdged as security:

) Rupees In lakhs
Particulars B Note No. March 31, 2018 March 3_1_,_ 2018
Non-current
Firet charge
Financial assets
Investments 33(a) 47,849 47 B4
Finance legse recelvables 3.3k 453,13 473,531
Loans 3.3} 2 2
Nan-financial assets |
Property, plant and equipment 3 Bt 587
Other Intangible assels 3.2 A 1
Othar non-currenl assets 3.4 163 401
Total Non-current assets pledged as security (A) ' 501,757 522,431
Current
| Firstcharge
Financlal assets
Trade receivablos J6la) BO.204 00,189
Cash and bank balances gg%g; 3,718 3,278
Loans 3el) | 300,890 356,421
Finance lgase recsivdbles 3.3(b) | 28,672 Tz
MNon-financial assets
inventories 35 | 32481 10,787
Othar current assets 3.7 5,680 656
Total Current assets pledged as security (B) 453,045 480,064
| Toial assets pledged as security (A+B) I 955,702 1,011,485




Rosa Power Supply Company Limited
Notes to the financial statemants for the year-ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

8) Related party transactions:
A. Parties where control exists:

Holding Company:
Relanca Power Limited (R Power)

B. Fellow Subsidiaries
Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (VIPL)'
Slyom Hydro Powsr Projects Limited (SHPPL )
Kalai Power Private Limited (KPPL)
Ragshtan Sun Techniqus Enargy Power Limied (RETEFL)
C. Joint venture
Reliance Geothamal Power Private Limited (RGTPPLY
'"The Company alss has a significant influence on he party as It holds an equity Siake.
D. Investing parties/promoters having significant influence on the Company directly or indirectly:
Companiss
Rellance Infrastructure Limited (R Infra)
nidividia]
Shri Anll. 0 Ambani

E. Enterprises over which Companies/ individual described in clause (D} above have conirod I significant
influences

Feliance Genaral Insurance Company Limiled. (RGICL)
Reliance Infocomm Infrastructure Private: Limited (RIIPL)

F. Key Management Personnel

Shri Amil Shankar Jangid = Manager and Company Secretany
Shri Karunash Kumar Mishra - Chiat Financial Officer

Directors

Shri [ J Kakalia

Shri Ashok Karnayat
Shri Shrikant O Kulkarni
Shri Vibhav fgarval
Shri B S Prasad

Smt. Jyotena Daspesh
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Notes to the financial statements for the year-ended March 31. 2018 (continued)

G. Details of transactions during the year and closing balance at the end of the year:

Rupees n lakhs

| Particulars March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2018 |
{1} | Transactions during the year ; t!
Remuneration to key management personnel |
Shrl Karunesh Kumar Mishra
Shorl term emploves banefits 21 5
Pusl employment defined banafis 1 [
Leave encashmaont 7] @
Shri Amit Shankar Jangid
Short term employes banefits 10 -
Fost employment defined benefits 1 -
= Leave encashment @ =
Shrl Laxmi Vyas
Shorl lerm amployee benedils = 32
Posl emplayment defined benefits - 1
Leave encashment . @
Directars’ sitling fees ]
Shi D J Kakalia z 2
Shir Ashuk Kamavat 3 3|
Insurance Premium
RGICL 487 825
Renl Expenses
R Infrz 169 | 167
I Reimburssmant of expanses paid by N
R Pouver 530 GE
Reimbursemenl of expenses - paid for
VIPL 20 @ |
Purchase of Material
R Infra 28 i2
WIPL Z =
Sale of Material
SPL 4 =
Inter- corporale deposits Given
R Power 17,251 66.481
VIFL 220 6,540 |
Inter- corporate deposits refunded to the Company il
R Power 23,619 37,036
— MIPL 180 6,540
Inter- corporaie deposits assignment (o the Company
R Power 48,205 =

(@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company



Rosa Power Supply Company Limitad

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2012 (continued)

Rupees in lakhs

| Particulars
(i) | Closing Balance :

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2016

Investment in equity shares of fellow subsidiary

VIPL 3,650 3,850 |

RGTEPL o 1 1|
Investment in preference sharas of fellow subsidiary

VIPL 40,202 40,207

KPPL 3,896 3,806
Olher receivables )

WIRL 20 -

RGTPPL 1 1
Inter comporate deposits

R Fower 300,829 356,402

VIPL 40 -

RGTPPL 10 10
Equity share capital (exciuding premium])

R Fower 4240 42 441
Preference share capital (excluding premium)

| RPowar 42 4z

Corporate guarantee issued on behalf of the Company

R Power 15,000 37,560
Other Current Liabilities

R Infra 178 13

@ Amount is below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company '

H. Notes;

i. The Holding Company has enlered into agreemenis with the landers of the Campany whersin it has gommittad/
guarantesd to exlend financial support in the form of equity or debt as per the agreed means of finance,

ii. The above disclosures do net includs transactions with public utility service providers, viz. electriclly and

telecommunication in the normal course of business,

10) Earnings per share:

Partlculars Year ended Year anted
March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2018°

Profit avallable to equity shareholdars
Profit after tax (Rupass in lakhs) 21,114 58,520
Less: Dividand on preference shares (Rupess in fakhs)
(Including Dividend distribution tax) i
tdjusted not profit for the vear (A) (Rupeas in lakhs) 21114 58,520
Vaimhted average numbor of equity shares (B) 4 24,405,000 4 24 405,000
Waightad average number of equityipreforence shares (C) 424 523,300 424,823,300
Eamings par ﬂ#tara ~ Basic (Rupees) (AB) 4,494 13.?“9:'
Eamings per shara - Diluted (Rupees) (A/C) 4.97 1378
Nominal valie of an equity share (Rupees) 10 0

* Reslalad [ Refer nole 15)

1.5% Compulsory Convertibie Non-Cumulzlive Redeemabla Prefarance shates had an anli diluting elfec) on
samings par share and hence have nol been considersd for the purpose of cemputing dilutive eamings per

shates In the previous inancial year,



Rasa Power Supply Company Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 39, 2018 (continued)

11)

12}

Governmant Grants!

The Campany is liable 1o pay entry fax on inter-siale purchase of cadsin goods undar “Littar Pradiesh Tax on Entry
of Goods |n Local Area Act, 2007°, As per Uiter Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Notification 1770 dated July
U5, 2004 issuad by the Governmen! of Utter Pradesh, the Company is eligible for grant of a momatorium period of

ning years. from the dale of commencament of operation for payment of entry bax on-each phasa of the project
Accordingly, considering the said polioy, the Gompany is filing the retums and would make the paymeants o the

reguiatory aulhorities on completion of moratarium pariod

The Company is liable 1o pay value added tax on purchase of goods under “Uttar Pradesh Value Sdded Tak A,
2008", As per Uttar Pradesh Power Policy 2003 read with Notification 1772 dated July 05, 2004 ssusd by
Govarnment of Uttar Pradesh, the Company is ellgible for grant of & moratarium pernd of nine years from Ihe dals
of commencemant of operation, for payment of Value added tax, Accordingly, considering the said policy, the
Company is fling the ratums and would make the paymeants to the regulslory authanties on complation of

maratarium perind.

The Company has been awarded the Government grant in the form of dalared paymant benefits for Eniry tax and
Walue added tax. The above two banefits have been accouned for as government grant in the books.

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2019 March 31, 2018
| Gpening balanca 3.899 | 4,058 |
Grants during the year . 441
- Released (o statemanl of profit and |oss {600y [G00)
Closirg balance 3,280 3,899

Rupses in lakhs

] Particulars March 31, lﬂﬁl March 31, 2018
Current portion Goo GO
Man-owrrent portion 2,689 3,299

Income Taxes:

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2012 and March 21, 2018 are a&

unihar

(a) Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2019 |  March 31,2018

Income lax expense

Current tax (not off tax for earfier year) 5448 15,850
| Daferred tax (1.277) 300

Total Income lax expense #4,172 15,850

(b) The reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by tax rate;

Rupees in lakhs

Parficulars March 31,2018 March 21,2018
Profit befare tax 25,285 4,389 |
EE;;EF Indian corporate tax rate of 34.944% (previous year B.836 25 738
Tax effect of amounts which ars not deductible (taxable) in
calculaling taxable income: .
Expanses (admissibie) / inadmissitle under income lax act (nel} 2,348 1,766
Effaut of finance lease raduction from lease rocaivable (9.02G) {8,521)
Effect of tax on account of available tax holiday unter section :
BOIA of the Income tax Act . (3:433) (18.682)
mg:;:lgg!tumam tax on which no deferred tax has been 5,440 15,550
' Income tax expense 4172 15,850




Rosa Powar Supply Company Limited
MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (continued)

13)

14}

(c) Tax liabillties {nel of assels)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2018 |  March 31,2018
_Frovision for income fax ( advance fax) - Opening balanca 15.880 14,904 |
Taxes paid (net of refund) {23) {14.574})
Current Tax payable for the year 5445 15,550
Pml.r_li:-.hr'l for income tax ( advance tax) - Closing balance 21,306 15,880 j

(d) Unutilised MAT credit

Rupees in lakhs |

March 31, 2018

Unutillsed MAT erodit for which no deferred &y asseis hag bagn

March 31, 2018 |

118,385

111,679 |

recognised

The Company does not expect Income tax llabliity under normeal provision In the foreseeable future; hence the
Company has nol recogrissd deferred tax assats on MAT credil.

Rupees in [akhs

(e}Deferred tax assets | (liabillties)
At March 31, 2017 (84,403)
(Chamged) / creditad to Statement of Profit and Loss [(300)
At March 31, 2018 {84,703)
{Charged) | crediled to Stalernent of Profit and Loss 1,277
At March 31, 2018 {83,426)

(f) Deferred Tax balance comprises temporary differences attributable ta:

Rupees in [akhs

Particulars _ | March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Deferred tax liability on account of: I
Carrying amount of Propary . Planl and Equipment (121,458) {122 813}
Impact of offectiva interest rate on borrowings (192) (398)
_Tulﬂi deferred tax liabllity {a) [121,650) (123.211)
| Deferred tax assets on account of:
Finance Lease arrangemen| a7 848 38,508
Provisions 278 -
“Tolal deferred tax assets (b) 38,224 38,508
Net deferred tax liabllity (a)-(b) (83.426) (84,703)

Exchange differences on foreign currency monetary ltems:

As explained above in nole 2.1 (1) with respect to exchange rate difference arisirig on long em foreign currancy
manelary items, the Company has avalled the option available in Companies (Ascounting Standards) {Second
Amendment) Rules. 2011, vide notification dated December 28, 2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
Accordingly, \he Company has recognised exchange loss of RsS, 975 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Loss Rs. 230
Izkhis]) to the foreign currency mongtary item fransliation difference acoount (FCMITDA)L

Micro and Small Scals Business Entities:

Disclosure of payabie to véndors as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Acl
2008" is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of registration of such
vendors under the said Aot as per the infimations recelved from them as request made by the Company, Thare:
ae no overdue principal amounts  interest payable amounts for delayed paymenls 1o such vendors ot the
Balance Sheet date. There are no delays in payment made to such suppliers during the vear or for any earlier
years and accordingly, there is no interest paid or outstanding interest in this regard in respect of payments made
duririgg the year or Brovght forward from pravious years.



Rosa Power Supply Company Limitad
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15} Restatament

The Company had filed & niulli-year tan{MYT) petition before Uttar Pradesh Elactricity Ragulatory Gommissian
{UPERC) for (a) truing up of tariff defermined by UPERC vide earlior orer dated March 28, 2011 in respoct of
Stage | for the period March 12, 2010 to March 31, 2014 {b) detsrmination of final tariif of Stage | for the period
Apnil 01, 2012 to March 31, 2014 and (c) determination of tariff of Stage | and Stage || of Rosa TPP for the period
Aprii 01, 2014 10 March 31,2019,

UPERLC passed tho Tarff Crdor in the aforesaid petitions on August 22, 2017 rejgcting varous dlalms of (he
Compary pursuant to the provisions of tho Powor Purchase Agresment (PPA), The Company filed a roview
petiion with he UPERC and also preferred an appeal befors AFTEL opn Oclober 03, 2017 on the tariff
determined! rued-up lor the pensd  March 12, 2010 to March 31, 2004, The Company diso prefared 8 wril
patiion before Lucknow Bench of Hon'ble Allahabad High Court challenging the UPERC (Terms & Condillon of
Generation Tariff) Regulations, 2014 which was applied by UPERC for the tanff determinad for the periad Apri
01, 2014 lo March 31, 2018, In respecl of the review pefiton, UPERC issusd Qrder en Aprll 25, 2016 rajecting
certain contentions of the- Company.

Pending the appeal before AFTEL and the writ patition before Lucknow Bench of Hon'tle Allahabad High Cour,
the Company has been recognizing revenues based on the UPERC Tariff Order daled March 28, 2011 and
UPERC Crder daled May 21, 2012,

Hon'ble Suprame Courn, vide its Judgment dated  April 19, 2018 in & similar matter has haid thal Regulalions
ovarride the Powar Purchase Agreemant (FPA) unless a carve out within the Regulation enzbles the applicatifity
af the PPA. Further, Hen'ble Suprema Cour, vide its Judgment dated January 21, 2012 in another similar matter
has held that unless Ihe Regulations @lis in the paradigm of manifest unreasonableness or arbilreriness and
suffers from any constitutions! or statutory uncartainly, the interference of the court i unwarrzntad.

In view of the above droumstances the Company believes that revenue must be recognized as per the Tariff
Order of UPERC dated August 22, 2017 subject only to the extent that the Ragulations have a carve out relating
to earliar PRAs, As the Supreme Cour Judgement would be hald to lay down tho law as It always was, effect of
the same has alst lo be given in the Financial Stalements fur the financial year 2017 -18. The Company,
therefore, filed a Wril Petition in the Hon'ble Bombay High Court for sesking liberty o file application under
Section 137 of the Act along with the ravised Financial Statoments for the financia! year 201718 bafare National
Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Mumbal Bench. The Hon'ble Bombay High Ceourl, has vidae its order dated
March 26, 2018, granted fiberty to the Company to revise the Financial Statemant for the financial year 2017-18,
in light of the ratio laid down by the Hon'ble Supreme Courl in lks recent orders dated Apnil 19, 2018 and January
21, 2018 and soek the approval of the NCLT under saction 121 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has accrued revenus for the year ended March 31, 2018 based on the UPERC (Terms &
Condition of Generation Tarifi) Regulaiions, 2014 as slaled above. Whereas impact relating to period pravious 1o
Warch 31, 2017, has bean givan In offher equily,

Restatement effects of the above are as below:

A, Changes In Balance Sheet as al March 31, 2018

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars T ”ﬂffi;:;;ftm Restatemants | A5t mﬁm& 31 Itaztnu:i?
ASSETS
Trade receivables 180,143 (98,544) 80,198
Total Assets 1,111,439 (99,944) 1,011,485
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Other Equity 480,236 | (67,434) 301,802
Cumrent lax liabillies (net) 18,390 {2,810} 15,880
Total Equity and Liabilities 1.11 1.431i__ (89,844) 1,011,485
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B. Changes Instatemenl of Profit and Loss for the year anded March 31, 2018:

Rupees in lakhs
Particulars For the year ended | Restatements For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
(Reported ) (Restated)
Revenue
| Revenue from operalions 337,772 (11,760) 326,012
Profit before tax 86,129 {11,760) 74,369
| Current ax 18,381 | (2,510) 15,871
Profit for the year 67,770 {8,250) 58,520
Eamings per equity shara:
(Face value of Rs. 10 each)
- Basic 15.97 - 13.79 |
- Doifuateard 15.95 = 13.78
C. Changes in Balance Shest as at April 1, 2017:
Rupeas in lakhs
Particulars A Tﬁ:g::‘;’jnw Restatemant As a;;;’::;& d.'lz "y
ASSETS
Trade recelvables 180,143 (88,184) 81,858
Total Assets 1,111,439 (88,184} 1,025,255
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Other Equily 4,80.278 (88,184) 401,004
Total Equity and Liahilities 1,111,439 (BB,184) 1,023,255

18]} Fair value measuremesnts:

{a) Financial instruments by category

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2018

Particulars Amortised cost | Amortised cost
Financizl assels

| Loans 300,890 356,421
Finsnce lease ranlélluahle 483,103 511,304
Trade receivablas 80,204 80,189

'_ Cash and cash equivalents 628 as
Other hank bajances 3.0849 2847
Other financial assats 2 2
Total financial assels 86T.BAT 851,204
Financial liabifities
Borrowings 309,071 AT3RNY
Trade payables 4,774 10,152
Current maturilies af lang term debt 71,159 76,400 |
Creditors for capital expenditure 470 1,874 |
Other financial liabilities 6,780 7,198 |
Total financial liabilities 392,263 472,021 |
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{b) Fairvalue hierarchy

This section cxplaing the |udgemenis and estimates made in determining the @ values of the financial
instruments that are (&) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at-amortised cost and for which
fair values are disclosed in fhe financial siatements. To provide an indicallon about the refiability of the Inputs
usad in detesmining fair valus, the Company has classified its financial instruments inlo the fhree levels
prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level follows undemeszth the table.

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at

March 31, 2018

Rupeos in lakhs
Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assots L
Security deposiis = - 2 2 |
Finance lease receivable - 539,368 - 539,388
Total financial assets - £38,388 2 §38,330
Financial Liabllities
Borrowings - 251,412 - 251,412
Total financial liabilities - 251,412 = 251.412

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosad as at

March 31, 2018
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars Level 1 Levei 2 Lawvel 3 Total
Financial assels
Securily deposits - = 2 2
Finance lease recevable |l G4, 268 - 624,268
Total financial assets - 624,268 2 624,270

' Financial Liabilities

Borrwings - 327,004 - 327,004
Retantion Monay Payabla - - 169 163
Total financial liabilities - 327,094 168 327,263

(e) Fair valuz of financlal assets and lisbllities measured at amortised cost
Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Particulars Carrying - Carrying
et Fair value amount Fair value
Financial assets [
Sacurty deposits 2 2 - 2 2
Finanoe lease rscewabls 483 103 539,388 511,304 £24 258 |
Tatal financial asssts 483,105 539,390 511,306 624,270
Financlal Lizhilities _
Barrowings 251,412 251412 327,084 327,054

Retantion Money Payable = _ =| 168 168
Total financial liabllities 251,412 251,412 327,263 | 327.263
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17

(=)

(d} Valustion technigue used (o determine fair values

The falr values for finance lease receivables wem calculateq based on cash flows discounted using weighted
average cosl of capital

The carrying amount of current financial sssais and lisblliies are conciderad 19 ba Lhe same as thair falr values,
dua 1o their short term nature.,

The fair value of the long-term Borrowings with floating-rate of Interest Is nol impacted dus fo Interast rate
changes, and will not be significantly difarent lrom their camying amourits 3s there is no significant change in the
underlying credit risk of the Company borrowing (since the dale of incaption of tha leans), Further, the Company
has no long-term Borrowings with (ixed-rate of intarest.

MNate
Leval 1! Lavel 1 Higrarchy Includes financlal instruments measured using quated prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instrumants {hal are nol traded In an-active markel is delermined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of obeenabla market data and rely as little as possible on entity-
sprcific estimales. If all significant Inpuls required to fale value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
includad in leval 2. This is (he case for long term borrowings which is Includad in this level.

Leval 3 |f ane or more of the significant Inputs is not based on ohservable market data, the instrumant is inciuderd
in leval 3,

Thata are ho transfers belween any levels during the yoar.

The Company's policy is o racogniss lransfier inlo and transfer out of fair valuo hicrarchy levels as at the and of
the reporting perniod,

Financial risk management:

The Company's business activitics expose it to a vanely of inancial risks, namely lquidity dsk, markel rdsks and
aredil risk

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the
risk:

[ Risk Exposure arising from Measurement | Management
Credit Risk Cash and cash equivalenls, Irades | Aging analysis | Diversification of bank
receivables, inancial assels depasits, cradil limits and
measurad al amorlised cost lettars of credit
Liquidity Risk Bommowings and other liabilities Rolling cash Avallabliity of commilled
flow foreoasts | credit lines and
borrowing faciiitios
Markel risk — fareign Rocognised financial assets and Sensitivity Un hedged
axchange ltabilities not denominated in indian | analysis
rupees (Rs)
Markel risk — interest rale | Long-tam i:i,nrrowin-gs at varable Eensifivity Un hedged
rales analysis
Cradit risk

The Company is exposed (6 credil risk, which Is the risk that counterparty will default an its contractual obligation
resulting in a financial loss to the Company. Cradit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets
carriad at amortisod cost and deposits with banks and financial ingtitutions, as well as cradil exposures with trade
cusitomer lowarde sale of electricity as per the terms of PPA read with the regulation |ssued by UPERC including
autstanding receivatbles.

Credit risk management

Cradil risk 18 the risk hat 2 counterpary will not mee! is obligations urider = financial instrament or custamear
contract, leading to a financial loss, '
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(b)

(c)

The Company's credll rsk arsss rom accounts recelvable balances on sale of elechiclly and finance |easa
recoivable are based on |erilf rate approved by sisctricity. regulatar and inter-corporale deposils/ioans are given
to the halding company. The cradit risk is very low as the salé of slectricty based on terms of PRA which has
Been apprioved by Ihe reguliator and the inter-corporate deposits are within the seme group.

For banks and financlal institutions, anly highly rater barksinstitulions are dcoepled. Generally all policiss
surrpunding credit risk have been managed at company level. Tha Company's policy 1o manaage this risk s to
invest in debl securitles that have a good credlt rating,

Liguidity risk

(N Prudent hguidity risk managemeni implies mantaining sufficienl cash and marketable securities aad the
avallabllity of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to mesl ebligations when dus
and to close out market positions, Due o the dynamic nature of the underlying buslnesses, Company treasury
mialnlains fexibility i funding by maintaining availablily under committad eredil lings.

In resgect of its existing oparations, the Company funds its activitios primarily through long-term loans securad
against each power planl and long terms loans and advances. In addition, cach of the operaling plants has
working capital loans available to it which are renewable annually, logether with cersin intra-group loans. The
Company’s objeclive In relation to its existing operating business is to maintain sufficient Tunding 1o allow the
plants to oparate at an optimal level,

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents an the
basie of expected cash llows. The Company's liquidity management policy Involves projecting cash flows with
cusiomer and by considering the lavel of liquid asseis necessary to meel these, monitoring batanoe sheel
liquidity ratios against Internal and exlernal regulatory requirements and malntaining debt financing plans.

(i) Maturities of financial liabilities
The amounls disclosed balow are the contraciual undiscounted cash fiows, Balances dus within 12 months equal

their carrying balances as the impact af dissounling ke'not significant

Rupees in lakhs

Lass than 1

Between 1 Maore than §
March 31, 2018 year and 5 years years Total
| Intarest beanng horowings® 225808 186423 10,010 432,241 |
Trace payables A4 774 = - 4.774
Retention manay payable 1,260 = - 1350
Craditars for capital expsndiiure 470 - - 470
Craditors for supplies and sorvices 2,623 - = 2,880
Others 1,321 - - 1,321
Total financial ligbilities 236,526 186,423 10,010 442 950
Rupees in lakhs
Less than 1 Between 1 More than 5
March 31, 2018 year and 5 years years Total
Interest bearing borrowings” 233.4M 265,021 21,440 519932
Trade payables 10,152 - = 10,152
Retention maney payahble 1,203 169 1,372
Creditors for capital expenditure 1,874 | - = - 1,074
Craditors for supplies and services 3,684 - - 3.6ED
| Others 1,200 . = 1,200
Total financial liabilities 251,688 265,180 21,440 538,318

* Includes contractual interest payments based on the interest rale prevailing at the reporting date.

Market risk

Markol risk Is the sk that the fair values of fulure cash fows of a financial Instrument will fluctuste becauso of
volstiiity of prices in the financial markels. Markel risk can be further segregated as: a) Forelgn currsncy risk and

b Interast rate risk.

{}) Forelgn currency risk

Faralgn currency risk 1s the sisk thal the fair value of fulure cash Nows of & financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Further it has lang term monetary liabllities which am in US dollar

athar than its functional currency,
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The Company's exposure o fureign currsncy risk (all in USDH at the end of the reporting pedod expressed in
Rupees, are &S follows )
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31,2018 | March 31, 2018
Financial liabilities )
Bnn'D:-'HIngs including intarest aceruad 8,520 98,781
Craditors | Retantion 144 66
Net forelgn currency exposure {liahilities) 81,064 98,840 |

Sensitivity of foralgn currency exposire

The sansitivity of profit or loss o changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency denominatod
financial Instruments and the impacl on ofher components of equily arises from |ong term monstary foreln
currency items for which Ihe Cormpany has opled o accomulate farsign currency transiation difference in equily,

Rupees in lakhs
Impact on profit before tax | Impact on ather components
of equity
Particulars March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2018 2018 2018 2018

USD sensitivity
INR/USD-Increase by 6% on closing rate - i
b aiting, Haies ¥ g (57) (zat) (4.808) (5.926) |
INR/USD-Decreass by 6% on clasing i
rale on reporing date® o ST 201 4806 5826 |
* Holding all other variables constant ' |

The above impact has been assessad taking Into consideration the accounting policies adopted by the company
for the accounting for exchange differances (Refer note 2.1(1)).

(i) interest rate risk

Interest rate nsk is the risk that the fair value of fulure cash fows of a financial instrument will flucluale becauss
of changes In marka! interest rains, The Company's mein interest rale rsk anses from long-term borrowings with
variable rales; which expose fhe Company to cash flow Inlerast rate rish.

(@) Interest raie risk exposure

The exposure of the Company s borrowing 1o interest rale changes al the end of the reporting period are as

follows:
Rupees in lakhs
- Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018 |
Variable rale borrowings™ 37,503 B4, 094
Total borrowings 37,503 | B, 084

"The above borrowings o not include project loans of Rs 315,364, lakhs (March 21, 2018; Rs. 61,149 lakhs) as
inferest on these loans are pass-thru, hence there Is no interes! mite nsk involved,

(b} Interest Sensitivity

Profit ar loss |8 sensitive 10 higher/lower inlerest expanses from borowings as a resull of changes in interest

ralas

Rupees in lakhs

impact on profit before tax

| Interest sensitivity March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interest cost - increase by 5% on existing Interesl cost* # 1173) {308)
| Interest cost — decroase by 5% on existing Inlerest cost® 178 308

| * Holding all other varisbles constant

# The above inlerast cost senslitivity does nol include inlerest on project loans as intarest on these loans ane
pass-thru, hence there is no inlerest rate rsk lnvolved  Sensitlvity of project loans on 5% Increase/ decrease will
bae Rs B86 lekhs (March 31, 2018 Rs. 505 lakhs)
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18)

18)

Capltal managemeni!
{a) Risk Management

The Company’s dbjectives when managing eapital are to safeguard the Company's-2bility 1o continue as a going
congem in order to provide rotuns for shareholders and bensfils for other stakeholders and to maintain an
opfimal capital structure (o reduce the cost of capital In order to maimaln or adjust the capital strecture, the
Company may adjust the amounl of dividends paid lo sharsholders, retum capital to shareholders, issue new

ghares or sell assots to reduce dabl.

The Company monilors capital on biasis of (otal equity and dabl on & perodic basls. Equity comprises all
companents of equily excluding diher resarves and ineluding (ke falr value impact and debl Includes term loan
and short femm foans. The following lable summarizes (he capital of the- Comgany:

O Rupees in lakhs
_Par!imlars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Equity {excluding FCMITDA) 463,089 441,807
Dbt - 352,318 425233
Total 815,407 867,330

(b) There has been delay in repayment of its dues o lenders | Mowever 85 on March 31) 2019 \here areé no
defaults In repayment of it dues to lenders ( Refar note 25)

(e} Final dividends on equity shares farthe year snded March 31, 2018 |s Rs. Nil (March 31, 2018: Rs. Nil)
Dividend and participative dividend on preference shares is Rs. NIl (March 31, 2018; Rs. Nil).

Segment reporting:

Presently, the Caompany is engaged n only one segment viz ‘Generation of Power and as such there is no
separale reportable segment as par Ind AS 108 'Operating Sagments’, Prasently, the Gompany's operations are

predominanily confined | India,

Information aboutl major customers

Revanue for the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 were from customer located in India. Custemer
Include gavernment controlled public electricily distribution entities, Revenue ta specific customer excosding 10%
of total revenue for the years ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2018 ware as follows: (Refer note 2 (m) and

2 {n) Tor further datails),

Rupees in fakhs
For the year ended
Customer Name March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018 I
Revenue _r:_err.an! Revenue Percent
| LIPPCL (Ltar Pradash Fower Corporation Limitad) 241462 100% 36,012 100%

20) Cost of fuel consumed (including coal, heavy furnace oll and light diesel oil):

Rupees in lakhs

21)

Year ended Year ended

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018

Balance al the beginning of lhe year 1933I 28130

Add: Purchases during the year 124,930 158,154

Less! Balantes at lhe end of the vear B 23,984 | 1,033
Consumed during the year 102,939 183,356

Finance Lease Receivables:

Rupees in lakhs

Parlculars March 31, 2018 March31, 2018
Current finanoe lease recelvables 25,972 37713

 Non-current finance lease receivables 453131 473,501

Total 483,103 511,304
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Minimum lease paymenis

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Not later than one yaar 59,534 102085
Balwesn one year and five yesar 307204 | 354,517 |
Later than five year 556,452 a7B. 252
Total 053,280 1,034,849 |
Less: Unearned financa income 726,000 77E.100
Present value nﬁﬁmﬁmﬁaﬂk_ pﬁmnts . 228,280 256,748
Less: Expectod cash oulfiows o 268
Add: Unguarariteed residual value 254,823 254,823 |
Met Investments In lease 483,103 511,304 |
Present value of minimum lease payments
o Rupees In fakhs
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Mot later than one year 20,072 ar.ma
Batwean one year and five year 108,412 146,018
Later than five year 41,896 f3.018
Total 228,280 256,750

The finance lease mcoeivahles, accounted for as finance lease in aocordance with Appendix € of Ind AS 17 andg
Ind AS 17, reiate o the 25-year power purchase agreemeant under which RPSCL sells all of ils elsctricity output
of its cual based generation capacity at Rosa village in Shahjahanpur, Utter Pradesh In two Phases of GO0 MW
aach (Both the stages comprise two units of 300 MW each and amiploy subcritical Pulverized Coal Combustion
(PCC) technotogy) to its off taker, Ultar Pradesh FPower Corporstion Limited (UFFPCL),

The effective interest rate implicit in the finance lease was approxdmatedy 13% Tor both 2019 and 2018

22) Corporate Social Responsibility

As par the saction 135 of the Companies Act 2013, Lhe Company is required lo spend Re 1,538 lakhs (March 31,
2018: Rs. 1,585 lakhs) being 2% of the average net profit during the thres immediately praceding financial years,
lowards corporate sooial responsibilily, calculatad in the manner as slaled in the Act Against the said mquired
amount, he Company has spenl Rs456 lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs.1,509 |akhs) for purpese olher than
acquisition/construction of assat durng the financial year

23) Assels under lease

Rupeas in lakhs

Particulars Gross Block (At Cost)
Previous GAAP Additions Deductions | As al March 31,
carrying value as at | during the year | during the year | 2018
March 31, 2018 |
Freehold tand 1,018 - - | 1,018
Leasehold fand 2,271 | - - | 2,2T1
Bulldings o 33,038 - 4 33.032
Railway sidings 21,444 - = | 21,444
Plant and machinerny 646 426 2417 31 648,835
_Furnilura and fixlures 164 - 2] 162 |
Motar vehicle 65 ? 18 46 |
Office aquipments 170 . 3] 167
Compulers 389 - = | 3484
Total 704,983 2417 36 | 707,374

Nate: The above value doss not include exchanga difference of Rs.5 975 lakhs (March 31, 2018. Rs 239 lakhs)

for the year.
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24) Changss in liabilities arising from financing.activities:

25)

Rupees in lakhs

Year Ended ¥ear Ended
Particulars March 31,2019 March 31,2018
| Long term Borrowings
'Qpaning Balance = .
- Non Cument 219,253 247 477
- Currem 78,400 62,200
Changes In Fair Value
- Impact of Effective Rate of Inlerest 578 005
- Unrealised foreign currency gain/ loss 6,813 2a7
Repald During the yesr {80,745) (62,277) |
Closing Balance 255,137 298 632 |
| Short term Borrowings |
Opening Balance 126,540 127 665
Availed during the year B840 |
Repaid During the year - (1.125)
Closing Balance 127,180 126,540 |
Intorest Expenses
Opening Balance . =
Interest acorued but nol dug on barrowings G38 oG8
Interest Charge as per Statement Profit & Loss 43,884 A7 BET
Changes in Fair Value
- Impact of effective Rale of Inferest {578) (90E5)
Interest paid to Lenders (42.927) (45 SHE)
Closing Balancs 1,315 238
Delay in repayment of principal and interest:
Rupees in lakhs
Principal Interast
Sr. MName of Lender During the year ended During the year anded
Ho March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019
Rupees in Maximum Rupees In Maximum
lakhs days lakhs days
Rupee Term Loan
State Bank of India 11.573| 80 4210 47
| Syndicate Bank 2,358 60 1,030 7|
IDB| Bank 5,163 B0 3057 78
I Bank of Baroda 761 B0 410 76
State Bank of Mysore =T _BO 245 75
|CIC1 Bank 5.000 B4 1.038 63
Punjab Nationai Bank 755 23 265 =]
Axis Bank . gars 60 518 48
| Externzl Commercial Borrowings
Syndicate Bank - London 222 25 TH 23
) | Allehabad Bank - Hang - Kong 222 42 75 40
IDBI Bank — Dutai 520 25 198 25
Axis Bank - Hong Kong 1.769 a5 6ar B4
ICICI Bank — Bahrain 4407 47 1,508 67
Total 43,488 13,772
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28) Assignment of loans:

Pursuant 1o the agreement, Relisnce Power Limited, the Holding Company has assigned s recaivables
aggregating tn Rs. 40,205 lakhs at book value
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